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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Hira Steels Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hira Steels Limited (the “Company™), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial staternents™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards- prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, (“AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI)} together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICADI’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but
does not include financial statements and our auditors report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the aundit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud’ or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the company to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we-srexequired to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the finag or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions /A qudit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, fu Jitions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and fo communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforecsaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March

® In view of exemption granted vide Notification No, GSR 583(E) dt.13th June,

Financial Control is not applicable to the company;
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(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii.  There were no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individwally or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

ForJDS & Co
(ICAI Firm Regn. No.018400C)
Charteped Accountants

OP Singhania ;
Pariner ¥ kA,
Membership No.051909 NQgoeonss
Raipur, 22nd June, 2022

UDIN: 22051909ALKUTL1609
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section
of our report to the Members of Hira Steels Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(i)  Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(@ (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

(b)

(d)

(©

B)

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment
so to cover all the assets once every three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the
year and were physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

Based on our examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed
provided to us, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title
deeds of all other immovable properties, disclosed in the financial statements included
under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) As explained to us, the physical verification of inventories has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of the verification
is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the
book records were not more than 10% or more in the aggregate of each class of inventory and
have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(b) Based on the audit procedure and on an overall examination of financial statements, we are
of the opinion that the stock statements and quarterly returns filed by the company, in respect
of working capital loan availed from banks, are in agreement with the books of account of
the company and no material discrepancies have been observed.

ii. The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and
granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

(@)

(®)

The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans and
provided security to subsidiary, associates or joint ventures or any other entity during
the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) (A) & (B) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans,
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest,

In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of prj
receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.




%o

L)
wh

e

iv,

V.

Vi

(vii) (a)
(b)

viii,

ix.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

() The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms of repayment during the year to related parties
as defined in Clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting

under clause 3(iii) (f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as
applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the

rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Company’s products to which the said rules are made
applicable and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records, have
been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the records.

According to the information & explanations given to us, during the year the company is
regular in depositing the statutory liabilities with regard to the Income Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information &
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts of statutory dues as stated above were in
arrears as at 31st March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of provident
fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty,
Goods and Services tax, value added tax and cess which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute other than followings: -

AY 2016-17

Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount Forum where
in Lacs* dispute is pending
Income Tax Act,1961 | Income Tax Demand for the 4.07 CIT (Appeals),
AY 2012-13 Bhopal
Income Tax Act,1961 | Income Tax Demand for the 0.26 CIT (Appeals),
AY 2015-16 Bhopal
Income Tax Act,1961 | Income Tax Demand for the 94.24 CIT (Appeals),

Bhopal

*Net of Deposits

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered

(43 of 1961).

or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company

has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not

applicable,

or government or any government authority.

purpose for which they were obtained.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
Company has atilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution




X1,

Xi.

xiii,

xiv.

XV.

xvi.

XVil.

Xviii.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short- term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f)
of the Order is not applicable.

(2) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x){b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(¢) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to have vigil
mechanism (whistle blower) as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xi) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

(b)We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected with its directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(2), (b) and (c} of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

¢ Company during the year.
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On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of
the Order is not applicable.

ForJDS & Co

(ICAI Firm Regn. No.018400C)

ChartWts

OP Singhania

Partner
Membership No.051909

Raipur, 22 June, 2022

UDIN: 22051909ALKUTL1609



Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our
report of even date,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Hira Steels Limited
(the “Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAl Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls systern over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting inchuded obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes

those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

ForJDS & Co
(ICA! Firm Regn. No.018400C)

Chart@ed Accou‘ntants

OP Singhania

i
Partner ‘33,,
Membership No.051909

2
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Raipur, 22vd June, 2022

UDIN: 22051909ALKUTL1609
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Hira Steels Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March ,2022

Particulars Notes 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Tin Lacs. €T In Lacs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share capital 3 1,321.60 2,521.60
Reserves and surplus 4 10,131.04 5,179.55
Share warrants - 3,840.00
11,452.63 11,541.15
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 3,181.56 525.61
Deferred Tax Liabilities 8 107.03 -
! ong-term provisions 7 120.03 101.88
3,408.62 627.49
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 8 5,329.28 2,396.77
Trade payables 9
- Outstanding dues fo micre and small enterprises - -
- Qutstanding dues of creditors other than micro
and small enterprises 69.59 646.28
Other current fiabilitias 10 296.41 429,18
Short-term provisions 7 13.33 13.25
5,708.61 3,485.48
TOTAL 20,569.86 15,654.11
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1" 3,209.98 3,146.53
Intangible Assets 12 4.74 8.51
Capital work-in-progress 13 3,870.16 530.01
Non-current investments 14 7.38 7.00
Deferred tax assets (nef) B - 4.94
Long-term loans and advances 15 1,175.76 20.37
Other non-cusrent assets 16 38.92 233.99
8,306.94 3,960.35
Current assets
Inventories 17 2,684.11 3,534.68
Trade receivables 18 2,699.09 1,720.24
Cash & bank balances 19 122.47 353.88
Short-term loans and advances 15 6,757.25 6,084.96
12,262.92 11,693.76
TOTAL 20,569.86 15,654.11
Summary of significant accounting policles 2.1
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For JDS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
{ICAI Firm Reg. No.018400C) Hira Steels Limited
Charterg -
At wl— ’
OP Singhania Amit Agrawal Arun Poddar
Partner Director Director
Membership No.051909 DIN: 01075859 IN: 02992106
. e
\)m\nf“ e’ '\ AT
Sonam Agrawal Rajesh Rajimwale
Raipur, 22nd June, 2022 Company Secretary CFO




Hira Steels Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

18

Notes 31.03._2022 31.03'.2021
R in Lacs. R in Lacs.
INCOME
Revenue from operations 20 78,027.64 55,057.20
Other Income 21 276.82 260.65
TOTAL REVENUE (i) 78,304.46 55,317.84
EXPENDITURE
Cost of raw material and component consumed 22 71,168.38 47 546,36
Purchase of Traded Goods 23 940.42 1,213.33
{Increase)/decrease in inventories of finished goods 23 593.41 1,259.52
Employee benefils expense 24 529.36 431.84
Finance costs 25 185.93 118.07
Depreciation & amortization expense 26 393.20 452.27
Other Expenses 27 3,540.29 3,0356.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURE (ll) 77,350.98 54,056.41
Profit/{Loss }before exceptional items and tax 953.48 1,261.43
Less: Exceptional items 37 412.01 1,060.00
Profit/(Loss) before fax 541.46 201.43
Tax expenses
Current tax 90.38 33.62
MAT Credit Entitlement {49.97) (33.62)
Deferred Tax 111.97 46.25
Income tax related to earlier year - 10.15
Total tax expenses 152.38 56.41
Profit/(loss) for the year from continuing operations 389.08 145.03
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share 28
@ ¥ 10/- (31st March,2021 T 10/-)]
Basic 3.45 1.29
Diluted 294 0.62
Summary of significant accounting policies 21

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial stalements.
As per our report of even date

For JDS & Co.

{ICAl Firm Reg. No.0184 For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of Hira
Chartergd Accounta Steels Limited

OP Singhaitia Amit Afrawal n/oddar
Partner Director Director
Membership No.051809 DIN: 01075859 DIN' 02992106

3\“ el [ 2 il
Sonam Agrawal Rajesh Rajlmwa[e

Raipur, 22nd June, 2022 Campany Secretary CFO
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Hira Steels Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2022

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Zin Lacs. ¥ in Lacs.
Cash Flow from operating activities
Profit before tax from continuing operations 541.46 201.43
Excepticnal items 412.01 1,060.00
Profit/(Loss )before exceptional items and tax 953.48 1,261.43
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit befare tax to net cash flows
Depreciation on continuing operation 393.20 452.27
Provision for gratuity 18.22 {1.97)
(Profit)/loss on sale of property, plant & equipment 0.28 (74.57)
Loss on sale of Investments - 6.05
Interest Expenses 185.93 118.07
Interest Income {258.73) (165.78)
OPERATING PROFIT BEEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 1,292.49 1,595,50
Movements in working capital :
Increasef(decrease) in trade payables (576.69) {996.90)
Increase/(decrease) in other Current liabilities {132.77) 398.09
Decreasef(increase) in trade receivables {978.85) 382.72
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 850.56 462.04
Decreasef(increase) in long-term loans and advances {1,146.39) (13.22)
Decrease/(increase) in short-term loans and advances {1,085.58) {2,183.82)
Cash generated from/{used in ) operations (1,777.23) {355.58)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (39.12) (14.28)
Net Cash flow from/{used in) operating activities (1,816.35) (369.86)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant & equipment, CWIP and Capifal advances (3,795.95) (532.47)
Proceeds of sale of property, plant & equipment 2.54 77.49
Sale proceeds of investmens (0.38) 43.85
Redemption/maturity of bank deposits (having -
ariginal maturity of mere than three months) 195.07 (218.26)
Interest received 258.73 165.78
Net cash flow from/{used in) investing activities {3,339,98) (463.51)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of preference shares including premium - 1,950.00
Redemption of Preference Shares (477.60) -
Proceeds/{Repayment) of long-term borrowings 2,655.95 513.74
Proceeds/(Repayment) of short-term borrowings 2,932.51 (1,180.37)
Interest paid (185.93) {118.07)
Net cash flow from/{used in) financing activities 4,924,93 1,165.30
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (231.41} 331.93
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 353.88 2195
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 122.47 353.88
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 19.08 12.77
With banks- on Current account 103.39 341.11
122.47 353.88

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For JDS & Co,
(ICAI Firm Reg. No.018400

Hira Steels Limited

ol ——

o
e, A Amit Adgrawal
OP Singhania K Director
Partner DIN: 01075859
Membership No.051909 W
Sonam Agrawal
Raipur, 22nd June, 2022 Company Secretary
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Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

1. Corporate information
The company is mainly engaged in manufacturing of M.S. Bars (Round) in Coil, H.B. Wire and TMT Bars.

2. Basis of preparation

iy The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
under the historical cost convention, on going concern concept and in compliance with the accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Acf, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules,
2014,

i) The Company follows mercantlle system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on an
accrual basis except those with significant uncertainities.

iy The accounting policies have bean consistently applied by the Company are consistent with those used
in the previous year.

iv) The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded to the
nearest lacs (% 00,000).

2.1 Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-18)
The Company has assessed the possible impact of COVID-19 on its financial statements based on the
internal and external information available up to the date of approval of these financial results and concluded
that no adjustment is required in these financial statements. The Company continues to monitor the future
economic conditions,

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
a) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of the financial statements and the
results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the
results are known/materialised.

b) Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the itetn can be measured reliably.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured at :

i) ils purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates,

iy any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

iii) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and remeving the item and restoring the site on which
it is located, the obligation which is to be incurred either when the item is acquired or as a
consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce
inventories during that period.

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the originally estimated
useful life resuiting In increased life andfor efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the cost of the
related asset. In the carrying amount of an item of PPE, the cost of replacing the part of such an item is
recognized when that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying amount of those
parts that are replaced is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition principles.

After initial recognition, PPE is carried at cost less accumulated depreciationfamortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which meet the recognition
criteria are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying amount of those
spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their
use or upon disposal. Cther machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the
inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar new
pans/ inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection component wa
when the item was acquired or inspection carried out. 7

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future e
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of thsTabset
{calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the cartying amount of the 3¢sk
included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized,



Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

c)

d)

g)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

iy  Depreciation Is provided on Written Down Value Method based on the useful life of the assets which
is same as envisaged in schedule [I of the Companles Act, 2013.

iy Depreciation on tangible fixed assets added/disposed off during the vear is provided on pro-rata
basis.

iliy Free-hold land, Leaseheld land and site & land development cost are not depreciated.

Investments :
) Long Term Investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognise a
decline, other than temporary, in the value of long term investments.

iy Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value.

Inventories :

i) Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

ii) Cost of Raw Materials and stores & spares are computed on FIFO basis and cost of Finished
Goods & Goods in Process are computed on Weighted average basis.

i) Cost of Finished Goods and Goods in Process includes direct materials, labour, conversion and
proporation of manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

iv) Proceeds in respect of sales/disposal of raw materials is credited to the raw material purchase
account.

v) By-products are valued at net realisable value,

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

i) GST Credit relating to raw materialsicomponents are debited under current assets for availing credit
against GST and credited to respective materials/component account.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow o the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

i}y Sale of Products
Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer. Goods & Services Tax (GST) are not received by the company on its account.
Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the
government. Accordingly, it is excluded from the revenue.

iy [Interest

Revenue is recognised on a time proporafion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable,

iy Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the shareholders' right to receive payment Is established by the
balance sheet date.




Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

h) Borrowing Cost

i)

)

k)

Interest and other costs in connection with the borrowing of the funds to the extent relatedfattributed to
the acquisition/consiruction of fixed assets are capitalized only with respect to qualifying fixed assets i.e.
those which take sustantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue,

Contingent Liabilities

Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be reasonahly ascertained are treated as
contingent and not provided for and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

Taxes on Income

Current Taxes are accounted based on provisions of Income Tax Act,1961.

Beferred Tax is recognized, subject fo {he consideration of prudence, in timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent pericds. Except assets on which not recognised or those fimelng difference which
reverse in Tax holiday period.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax.
The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income fax during the specified period, i.e., the period for
which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of
Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to
the statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Enlitlement” The company reviews the “MAT
credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company
does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified pericd.

Foreign Currency Transactions

iy Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying the exchange rate
prevalling as on the date of transaction.

ily Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates.
Non-monetary iterns which are carried in terms of historical cost denominating in a foreign currency
are reporied using the exchange rate at the date of transaction and non-monetary items which are
carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using
the exchange rates that existed when the values are determined.

ii} Exchange differences arising on the sefllement of monetary items or on reporting company's
monetary items at the rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year,
or reported in previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expense in the year in
which they arise.

iv) All loans and deferred credits repayable in foreign currency and outstanding at the close of the year
are expressed in Indian currency at the appropriate rates of exchange prevailing as on the date of
the balance sheet. Any increase or reduction in these liabilities are booked to revenue.

Retirement and other Employee Benefifs

i} Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund is a defined conlribution scheme and the
confributions are charged fo statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the
respective funds ara due. There are no other abligations other than the contributions payable to the
respective funds.

iy Gratuity Liability is defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the basis of an acluarial
valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year.

iy Value of encashable leave are encashed during the year and charged to the statement of Profit &
Loss.

iv) Actuarial gainéllosses are immediately taken o statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.




Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

m) Provislons

n}

o)

p)

Provisions are recognised, where the company has any legal or constructive obligation or where
reallable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation and as a result of past events, for which
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance shest date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

Impalrment of Tangible Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that any asset may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the carrying value of such assels is reduced o its estimated
recovarable amount and the amount of such impairment loss is charged to statement of profit & loss. [f at
the balance sheet date there is an indication that previously assessed Impairment loss no longer exIsts,
then such loss is reversed and the asset is restated to that effect.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atfributable to
equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the pericd are adjusted for events of
bonus issue; bonus element in a right issue to existing shareholders.

For the purpose of calculating dlluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.




Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

w

&

31.03.2022 - 31.03.2021
Tinlacs. * ¥inlacs.
3. Share capital
Authorised
11750000 (11750000 ) Equity Shares of ¥10/-each 1,175.00 1,175.00
14400000 (14400000) Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each 1,440.00 1,440.00
2,615.00 2,615.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
11265950 (11265950 ) Equity Shares of T 10/- each fully paidup 1,126.60 1,126.60
Nil (12000000) 0.01% Non-Cumlative Participating Redeemable Preference Shares

of ¥ 10/- each - 1,200.00
1950000 (1950000) 0.01% Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally 195.00 195.00
Convertible & Redeembale Preference Shares of ¥10/- each 1,321.60 2,521.60
a. Reconciliation of the shares oufstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. ¥ in Lacs. No. T in Lacs.
At the beginning of the period 11,265,950 1,126.60 11,265,950 1,126.60
Issued during the period - - - -
QOutstanding at the end of the period 11,265,950 1,126.60 11,265,950 1,126.60
0.01% Non-Cumlative Participating Redeemable Preference Shares
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Tin Lacs. No. Tin Lacs.
At the beginning of the period 12,000,000 1,200.00 12,000,000 1,200.00
Redeemed during the period 12,000,000 1,200.00 - -
Outstanding at the end of the period - - 12,000,000 1,200.00
0.01% Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally Convertible & Redeembale Preference Shares
31,03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Z in Lacs. No. ¥ in Lacs.
At the beginning of the period 1,950,000 195.00 - -
Issued during the period - - 1,950,000 195.00
Outstanding at the end of the pericd 1,950,000 195.00 1,950,000 195.00

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of I 10/- per share, Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the company, after distribtion of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.

c. Terms/rights attached to Non-Cumlative Participating Redeemable Preference Shares alongwith detachable share
The NCPaRePS of ¥ 10 each shall be redeemable at a premium of ¥ 66.42 each on maturity on 31,03,2038 with an option
for early Redemption at a discount of 18% per annum after a period of one year from the date of allotment, The
NCPaRePS shall also have participating right at the time of winding up on any surplus arising from disposal of all
assets of the Company in excess of 20% per annum from 01.04.2018 compounded at annual rate each warrant of ¥ 32/-,
however, the preference shareholders has opted early redemption of NCPaRePS as on 19.04.2021, therefore the
company has redeemed NCPaRePS at a discount price of ¥ 3.98 per share and balance amount has been transferred into
capital reserve.

issue due to non exercise of the option for convey
transferred to capital reserve.



Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

d. Terms/rights attached to Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally Convertible & Redeembale Preference

nil
A

(LR

Shares

The NCNPOCRPS shall be redeemed at X 100/~ per NCNPOCRPS of ¥ 10/~ per share including a premium of ¥ 90/-
per share on or before expiry of 20 years from the date of allotment i.e. 26.03.2021 at the discretion of the Company.

The NCNPOCRTS holder may opt for conversion at any time after 3 years from the date of allotment at a price to be
determined at time of conversion which shall be Fair Value of Equity Shares minus 10% as on the date of exercise of
conversion. The conversion will be done within one month from the date of receipt of the option for conversion.

Dividend rate will be 0.01% p.a. (on the face value) which will remain fixed over the tenure of the NCNPOCRPS.

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

% of holding in % of holding in
No. the class No. the class
Equity shares of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid
Godawari Power & Ispat Limited 1940100 17.22% 1940100 17.22%
Shri Jagdish Prasad Agrawal, 1411950 12.53% 1411950 12.53%
Shri Amit Agrawal 1122400 9.96% . 1122400 9.96%
J.P. Agrawal, HUY 614000 5.45% 614000 5.45%
Ram Richhpal Agrawal HUF 1800000 15.98% 1800000 15.98%
Smt. Sita Devi Agrawal 1000000 8.88% 1000000 8.88%
Shri Alok Agrawal 810000 7.19% 810000 7.19%
Bhadrawati Steel & Urja Limited 1460000 12.96% 1460000 12.96%
10158450 90.17% 10158450 90.17%
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% of holding in % of holding in
No. the class No. the class

Non-Cumlative Participating Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid

Shri Satpal Singh Bhatia 0.00 0.00% 12000000 100.00%
0.00 (.00% 12000000 100.00%
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% of holding in % of holding in
No. the class No. the class

Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally Convertible & Redeembale Preference Shares of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid

Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited 1950000 100.00% 1950000 100.00%
1950000 100.00% 1950000 100.00%

Shares held by promoters at 31 March 2022:

Promoter Name No. of Shares| % of total shares % Change
during the year

Smit. Sita Devi Agrawal 1000000 8.88% 0.00%




Hira Steels Limited

Nofes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

31.03.2022 31.03.2027
¥ in Lacs. Zin Lacs.
4, Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 252.30 252.30
Addition during the year on forfeiture of share warrants (refer note 3 c) 3,840.00 -
Addition during the year on redemption of preference shares (refer note 3 c} 72240 -
4,814.70 252.30
Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements - -
Addition during the period 477.60 -
477.60 -
Securities Premium
Balance as per last financial statements 4,401.38 2,646.38
Addition during the period - 1,755.00
4,401.38 4,401.38
General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 50.00 50.00
50.00 50.00
Surplusi{deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements 475.88 330.85
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 383.08 145.03
Transfer to capital redemption reserve {477.60) -
Net surplus In the statement of profit and loss 387.36 475.88
Total reserves and surplus 10,131.04 5,179.55

5. Long-term borrowings

Non-current portion

Current maturities

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Zin Lacs. Zin Lacs. T In Lacs. Zin Lacs.
Termn Loans
Indian rupee loan from banks (secured) 320.46 517.91 187.57 181.80
Foreigh currency loan from banks (sectre 2,857.87 - - -
Other Loans and advances - - - -
From Bank 322 7.70 4.48 4.08
3,181.56 525.61 192.05 185.88
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 3,181.56 525.61
Amount disclosed under the head
"Short Term Borrowings” (refer note 8) (192.05) (185.88)
Net amount 3,181.56 525.61 - -

a) The term loans agreegating to ¥ 508.03 lacs (Previous year ¥ 689.71 lacs} (including current maturities of ¥ 187.57 lacs
(Previous year ¥ 181.80 lacs) classified as 'short term Borrowings' in note 8) are secured against hypothecation of entire
current assets consisting of raw materials, finished Goods, stores & spares efc. (Present & Future); hypothecation of book
debts (present & future) and second pari passu charge on the entire movable plant & machineries & immovable assets of
the company.

b) The term loans converted into FCNR agreegating to  2857.87 lacs (Previous year Z Nil} (including current maturities of €
Nil lacs (Previous year Nil) are secured by first charge by way of equitable morigage on freehold land located at village:
Khirjithi Dist. Rajnandgaon. (C.G.) for the solar power plant and also first charge by way of hypothecation on fixed asseis
including building, structure, plant & machineries of the comapny at the solar power plant project and second charge on
the fixed and movable assets of the company at its solar power plant project would ke shared by other lenders. The
aforesaid loan is further secured by personal guarantee of Shri Amit Agrawal and Shri Alok Agrawal promoter/director of
the company.

b} Other loans and advances from bank is secured by hypothecation of vehicle.

c) Maturity Profile (¥ in Lacs)
< dyear 1-2 years 2-3 Years > 3 years
Rupee Term Loans 187.57 187.57 132.89 -
Rupee Term Loans - 474.00 474.00 1,900.87

(Solar)
Other loans &
Advances

448 3.22 - -
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Hira Steels Limited
Notes {o financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
. Deferred Tax Llabllities/(Assets) (Net) ¥ in Lacs. Zin Lacs.
Deferred Tax Liabilities
PPE : Impact of difference hetween tax depreciaticn and 147.68 167.70
depreciation charged for the financial reporting
147.68 167.70
Deferred Tax Assets
Carred forward unabsorbed depreciation/lossess - 136.58
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit & loss in current - -
year but allow for tax purposes cn payment basis 40.64 36.06
Gross deferred tax assefs 40.64 172,64
Net deferred tax Liabilities/{Assets) 107.03 (4.94)
. Provisions Long-term Short-term
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs. Z in Lacs. g in Lacs.
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 35) 120.03 101.88 13.33 13.25
120.03 101.88 13.33 13.25
. Short-term borrowings 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g Z
Cash Credit from banks (secured}) 4,209.79 2,121.08
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Refer Note-5) 192.05 185.88
Loans & Advances from related parties repayable on demand (refer note 29) 927.44 89.83
5,329.28 2,396.77
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 4,401.84 2,306.94
Unsecured borrowings 927.44 89.83

Cash credit from banks is secured against Hypothecation of entire Current Assets consisting of raw materials,
SIP, finished Goods, stores & spares etc. (Present & Future); Hypothecation of book Debts (Present & Future)
and second pari passu charge on the entire movable plant & machineries & immovable assets of the company.

The cash credit facility is repayable on demand.

The Company has working capital facilities from banks on the basis of security of current assets & submitting
guartely Financial Follow up Report as per the terms & conditions of sanction letters.There are no material
discrepancies in the amount of current assets between Financial Follow Report and books of account.




Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

9. Trade payables . 31.03.2022  31.03.2021
¥ in Lacs. ¥in Lacs.

- Qutstanding dues to micro and small enterprises - -
- Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 69.59 646.28

69.59 646.28

Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

Particurlars Outsfading for Following perlods from due date of Payment as on 31.03.2022
<1 Years 1.2 Years 2-3 Years >3 Years Total
(iy MSME - - - - -
{ii) Others 44,32 23.05 2.48 -l 69.86
(ii) Disputed Dues- _
. MSME - - - -
= (ii) Disputed Dues- .
Others - - - -
- Total 44,32 23.05 249 - 69.86
Particurlars QOutstading for Following periods from due date of Payment as on 31.03.2021
<1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years >3 Years Total
{iy MSME - - - - -
{ii} Others 641.77 4.51 - - 646.28
(ii} Disputed Dues- _
MSME - - - -
{ii) Disputed Dues- i
Others - - - -
Total 641.77 4.51 - - 646.28
10. Other Current Liabilities . 31.03.2022 = 31.03.2021
Tin Lacs. ¥ in Lacs.
Interest accrued but not due 7.75 3.40
Advance from customers 66.68 124.86
GST payable 14.18 111.88
TDS & TCS payable 65.52 42.19
Provision for Expenses 3.63 3.78
Others 138.65 143.06

296.41 429,18
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Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

11. Property, plant and equipment

Freehold Leasehold Site & Land Factory Plant & Furniture & Vehicles Total
Land Land Development Shed & Building Machinery Fixtures
¥in Lacs. ¥in Lacs. ¥in Lacs. ¥in Lacs. Zin Lacs. Zin Lacs. ¥ in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs.
Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2020 23.91 547 10.58 614.34 5,734.65 8.82 133.79 6,531.55
Additions 344.66 - - - 52.52 - - 397.19
Disposals 2.92 - - - - - - 2.92
At 31 March, 2021 365.66 5.47 10.58 614.34 5,787.17 8.82 133.79 6,925.82
Additions 442 45 - - - 2.48 - 10.87 455.80
Disposals - - - - 6.22 - 36.13 42.35
At 31 st March, 2022 808.10 5.47 10.58 614,34 5,783.43 8.82 108.53 7,339.27
Depreciation
At 1 April 2020 - - - 370.51 2,839.02 8.09 113.18 3,330.80
Charge for the year - - - 24.21 418.99 0.09 5.20 448.50
Disposals - - - - - - - -
At 31 March, 2021 - - - 304.72 3,258.02 8.18 118.38 3,779.29
Charge for the year - - - 21.75 362.25 0.07 537 389.43
Disposals “ - - - 5.11 - 34.33 39.43
At 31 st March, 2022 - - - 416.47 3,615.16 8.24 89.42 4,129.29
Net Block
At 31 March, 2021 385.66 5.47 10.58 219.62 252915 0.64 15.61 3,146.53
At 31 st March, 2022 808.10 5.47 10.58 197.87 2,168.27 0.58 19.11 3,209,98

Nofte:

The title deeds of all the immovable properties {other than properties where the Co
in the name of the company itself. Further, the company has not carried out revalug

whether the revaiuation is based on the valuation by a registered.




Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3ist March , 2022

12. Intangible assets Trademark Software Total

T in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs. € in Lacs.
Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2020 17.62 1.25 18.87
Purchase/Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
At 31 March, 2021 17.62 1.25 18.87
Purchase/Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
At 31 st March, 2022 17.62 1.25 18.87
Amortization
At 1 Apri! 2020 6.42 0.16 6.58
Charge for the year 3.52 0.25 3.77
Disposals - - -
At 31 March, 2021 9.94 0.41 10.35
Charge for the year 3.52 0.25 3.77
Disposals - - -
At 31 st March, 2022 13.47 0.66 14.13
Net Block
At 31 March, 2021 7.67 0.84 8.51

At 31 st March, 2022 445 0.59 474
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13. Capital Work in Progress

Particulars At April, 2020  Addition Deduction ~ At31March,  ,igition  Deduction At31March,
2021 2022
Capital work in progress 394.73 135.28 - 530.01 3,340.15 " 3,870.16
394.73 135.28 - 530.01 3,340.15 - 3,870.16
Details of Capital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2022 Total *
Project in progress <1 year 1.2 years 2.3 years > 3 years
CWIP Wire Drawing Unit 30.13 122.78 392.32 2.41 547.65
CWIP Rolling Mill 17.91 12.50 - - 30.41
CWIP Solar Division 15MW 3,282.10 - - - 3,292.10
3,870.16
Details of Capital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2021 Total °
Project in progress <1 year 1.2 years 2.3 years > 3 years
CWIP Wire Drawing Unit 122.78 392.32 2.41 - 517.51
CWIP Rolling Mill 12.50 - - - 12.50
530.01
Details of CWIP whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, in this respect expected completion schedule are as follows:
Details of Capital Work in Progress To be completed in
<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
CWIP Wire Drawing Unit 547.65 - - -
CWIP Rolling Mill 30.41 - - -
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31.03.2022 31.03.2021
14, Non-current investments T in Lacs. X in Lacs.
(valued at cost)
Unquoted equity instruments, fully Paid up
50000 (P.Y. 50000} Equity Shares of T 10/- each in Hira Ferro Alloys Limited 7.00 7.00
3750 {P.Y. Nil} Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each in Hira CSR Foundation 0.38 -
7.38 7.00
15. Loans and advances (unsecured, considered good) '
Non-current Current
31.83.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Tinlacs. Tinlacs. Xinlacs. % in Lacs.
Capital advances 1,159.61 12.44 - -
Security deposit with govt. & others 9.25 572 - -
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind - - 6,453.49 5,869.37
Other loans and advances - - - -
Advance income-tax (net of provision) - - 7.30 8.58
MAT Credit Entitlement - - 115.40 65.42
Prepaid expenses 6.90 11.22 32.28 23.43
Balance with Revenue authorities - - 148.78 118.16
Total 1,175.76 29.37 6,757.25 6,084.96
16. Other non-current assets
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% in Lacs. X in Lacs.
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwlse
Non-current bank balances (note-19) 37.66 230.80
Others
Interest accrued on deposits 1.26 3.39
38.92 233.99
17, Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T in lacs. RinLacs,
Raw Materials and components (refer note 22) 786.40 1,025.02
Finished goods & by-products {refer note 23) 1,233.26 1,826.67
Stores & spares 664.45 682.99
2,684.11 3,534.68
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18.

Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise

Outistanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are

due for payment
Other receivables
Total

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

% in Lacs., X in Lacs.
188.84 314.17
2,510.25 1,406.07
2,699.09 1,720.24

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

Particulars Outstading for following periods from Due Date of Payment as on 31.03.2022

<6Months | SMOMNST | o Years | 2-3Years | >3 Years Total
Years

(i) Undisputed trade Receivalbes-

Considered goods 2510.25 14.14 20.59 7.26 5.81 2,558.05

(i) Undisputed trade Receivalbes- Which . - - . . .

have significat increase in Credit Risk

(iii) Undisputed trade Receivalbes- Credit . . . . . .

Impaired

(iv) disputed trade Receivalbes- . . _ . 141.04 141.04

considered goods

(v) disputed trade Receivalbes- Which
have significal increase In Credit Risk

(vi) disputed trade Receivalbes- Credit
Impaired

Particulars Outstading for following periods from Due Date of Payment as on 31.03.2021

< 6 Months 6 Months-1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years >3 Years Total

Years

(i} Undisputed frade Receivalbes-
Considered goods 1,406.07 60.72 28.84 399 79.58 1,579.20
(i) Undisputed trade Receivalbes- Which B B B . - .
have significat increase in Credit Risk
(iii} Undisputed trade Receivalbes- Credit . . .
Impaired - - )
(iv) disputed {rade Receivalbes- . . . . 141.04 141.04

considered goods

(v) disputed trade Receivalbes- Which
have significat increase in Credit Risk

(vi) disputed trade Receivalbes- Credit
Impaired
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19

20

Non-Current Current
Cash and bank balances 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Cash and cash equivalents Xin Lacs. Xin Lacs. Xin Lacs. % in Lacs.
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 103.39 341.11
Cash on hand 19,08 12.77
122.47 353.88
Other bank balances
Deposits with original maturity for more
than 12 months 37.66 230.60
37.66 230.60 - -
Amotnt disclosed under non-current assets 37.66 230.60
(refer note 16)
- - 122 354
Revenue from operations 31.03.2022 31.03,2021
Rin Lacs. X in Lacs.
Revenue from operations
Sale of products
Manufacturing Goods 75,024.21 52,270.89
Other operating revenue - -
Scrap sales 2,023,56 1,541.47
Sale of traded goods 979.87 1,244.84
Revenue from operations 78,027.64 55,057.20
Details of products sold 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Sale of products % in Lacs. X in Lacs.
MS Bar 40,495.21 27,958.28
HB Wire 26,878.27 18,172.80
TMT Bar 7,650.73 6,139.81
75,024.21 52,270.89
Sale of traded goods
MS Wire 12.86 14.43
Imported Magnese Ore 51947 1,230.41
TMT 447.54 -
979.87 1,244.84
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21.

22,

23,

Other Income

Interest Income on
Bank Deposits
Others

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable to

such income)

Cost of raw material and components consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: purchases
Less: Disposal of Raw Material

Less : Inventory at the end of the year

Cost of raw malerial and components consumed

Details of raw material and components consumed

t

Billets
MS Round and HB Wire

Details of Inventory

Raw Material and Components
Billets

{Increase)/Decrease In Inventories

Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods
By-Products

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods
By-Products

Net (increase)/decrease in inventories

Details of Inventories

Finished goods

Ms Bar Round & Coils
HB Wire

TMT BAR

By-Products
Waste & Scrap

Details of purchase of Traded Goods
Imported Mangenese Ore
M.S.WIRE

TMT BAR

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% in Lacs. % in Lacs.
9.88 4,07
248.85 161.72
- T74.57
18.09 20,29
276.82 260.65
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
X in Lacs. X in Lacs.
1,025.02 497.51
72,186.90 48,498.26
1,257.14 424 .38
71,954.79 48,571.39
786.40 1,025.02
71,168.38 47,646.36
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
X in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs.
71,162.08 47,396.54
6.30 149.82
71,168.38 47,546.36
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% in Lacs. X in Lacs.
786.40 1,025.02
786.40 1.025.02
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 ' (Increase)Decrease
X in Lacs. Xin Lacs. X in Lacs,
2022
1,179.26 1,784.41 605.15
54.00 42.26 (11.75)
1,233.26 1,826.87 593.41
2021
1,784.41 3,037.16 1,252.75
42,26 49,02 6.77
1,826.67 3,086.19 1,259.52
593.41 1,259.52 -
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
X in Lacs. % in Lacs.
247.00 483.66
604.64 946.37
327.62 354.38
1,179.26 1,784.41
54.00 42.26
54.00 4226
505.68 1,202.01
8.76 11.32
42597 -
940.42 1,213.33
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24,

25,

26.

27.

Employee benefits expense 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Xin Lacs. X in Lacs.
Salarles, wages and other benefits 456.26 361.05
Contribution to provident and other fund 35.39 27.43
Gratuity expense 20.31 5.02
Staff welfare expense 17.40 38.15
529.36 431.64
Finance Costs 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
X in Lacs. X inLacs.
Interest
- on term loans 50.72 18.06
- on warking capital 104.98 75.90
- on others 1.26 1.73
Bank charges 28.96 22.39
185.93 118.07
Depreciation & amortization expense 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Xinlacs. Xin Lacs.
Depreciation on propetty, plant and equipment 389.43 448.50
Amaoriization of intangible assets 3.7 3.77
393.20 452.27
Other Expenses 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% in Lacs. X in Lacs.
Consumption of stores and spares 313.98 305.38
Power & Fuel 2,527.53 2,063.50
Other manufacturing expenses 93.71 104.40
Rates and taxes 6.76 1.49
Insurance 30.75 22.05
Repairs and maintenance - -
- Plant and machinery 42,23 90.63
- Buildings 3.23 11.40
- Others 1.84 0.53
Commission - -
- Other than Sole selling agents 129.89 102.94
Travelling and conveyance 9.7 5.88
Communication expenses 5.54 597
Printing and stationery 227 2.26
Legal and professional fees 22.74 14.80
Directars' remuneration 128.00 124.21
Payment to Auditor (Refer details below) 3.00 3.00
Security service charges 24.65 24.28
Sales promotion Expenses 42.13 66.55
Loss on sale of investments - 6.05
Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment 0.38 -
Loss on scrapping of property, plant & equipment 1.12 -
Bad debts written off 107.24 -
Share issue expenses - 2.18
Miscellaneous expenses 43.57 77.71
3,540.29 3,035.22
Payment to Auditor 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
XinLacs. X in Lacs.
Audit fee 265 265
Tax Audit fee 0.35 0.00
3.00 2,65
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28.Earnings per share (EPS) 2022 : 2021
XinLacs. X in Lacs.

Net profit/(loss) as per Statement of profit and loss 389.08 145.03
Net profit/(loss) for calculation of basic EPS & Diluted EPS 389.08 145.03
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating Basic EPS 11265950.00 11265950.00
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating Diluted EPS 13215950.00 23298005.00
Basic & Diluted EPS

- Basic earning per share 3.45 1.29
- Diluted earning per share 2.94 062

29, Information on Related Party as required by Accounting Standard-18, "Related Party Disclosures” issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, are given below ;

i) Related Parties

a) Other Related Party
- Jagdamba Power & Alloys Lid.

- Jagdamba Minerals

b) Key Management Personnel

- Mr.Amit Agrawal, Director

- Mr.Arun Poddar, Director (w.e.f. 30.09.2020)
- Mr.Ajay Ahluwalia, Director (upto 30.09.2020)
- Mr.Niket Khandelwal, Director

- Mr.Rajesh Kumar, Director

- Mr.Shruti Avinash Bajaj, Director

- Mr.Rajesh Rajimwale, CFO

- Ms. Sonam Agrawal, CS

c) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

- Mr.Jagdish Prasad Agrawal
(T inlacs)
| Nature of | 2021-22 [ 202021 |
Other Related Party 1. Sale of Materials 36.94 62.15
2. Purchase of PPE - 21.85
3. Advances Refunded 80.00 3,095.00
4, Advances Received 80.00 3,085.00
5. Accounts receivable/(payable} - (12.10)
Key Management Personnel 1. Remunation Paid to KMP's 133.80 120.53
2. Gratuity paid - 4.50
3. Loan received during the year 1,806.46 431.25
4. Loan repaid during the year 968.84 1,243.40
5. Closing Balance 927.44 89.83

Relatives of Key Management Personnel 1. Salary Paid 6.00 6.00

r

]
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ili) Disclosure in respect of transactlons which are more than 10% of the fotal fransactions of the same

type with related parties during the year

|Nature of Transactions 2021-22

2020-21

a2) Unsecured Loan received during the year
1. Amif Agrawal 1,806.46

b) Repayment of unsecured loan faken
1. Amit Agrawal 968.84

¢} Closing Balance of Loans Received
1. Amit Agrawal 927.44

d) Sale of Materials
1. Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited 36.94

e} Purchase of property, plant & equipment (PPE)
1. Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited -

fi_Advance received

1. Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited 80.00
a) Advance Refunded

1. Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited 80.00
h) Accounts receivable/{(Pavable)

1. Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited -
i) _Remunation Pald to KMP's

1. Mr.Amit Agrawal 120.00
2, Mr.Ajay Ahluwalia -
3. Mr.Arun Poddar 8.00
4. Mr.Rajesh Rajimwale 4.80
5. Ms.Sonam Agrawal 1.00
I} Gratuity paid to Directors

1. Mr.Ajay Ahluwalia -
k} Salary Paid
1. Mr.Jagdish Prasad Agrawal 6.00

431.25

1,243.40

89.83

62.15

21.85

3,095.00

3,095.00

(12.10)

120.00
4.21

4.32
1.00

4.50

6.00
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30.

.

32.

33.

34.

35.

The company operates in a single segment i.e. manufacturing of steel products, hence, there is only a
single reportable segment.

The company has taken steps for getting the required informations but none of the suppliers has provided
information about their being Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) as at 31st March,2022. Therefore no details could be
disclosed as required.

In the opinion of the Board, the value of realisation of long term loans & advances and non-current and
current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated
in the balance sheet.

Zin lacs
Contingent Liabilities not provided for, are in respect of :- 2021-22 2020-21
iy Income Tax demand 123,26 12326

In respect of above demands the company has preferred Appeals before higher authorities.

Capital Commitment

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account net of advance given Rs.
465.80 Lacs (PY Nil/-).

Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans :

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Gratuity is computed as 15 days salary, for every
completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is payable on retirement/ termination/
resignation. The benefit vests on the employees after completion of 5 years of service. The Gratuity liability
has not been externally funded. Company makes provision of such gratuity liability in the books of account
on the basis of actuarial valuation as per the Projected unit credit method.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of
profit and loss and the unfunded status and amounts recognized in the balanace sheet for the Gratuity.




A

[ 3]

Hira Steels Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

Statement of Profit and Loss

Net employee benefit expense (recognized in Employee Cost )

¥ inlacs ¥ in Lacs
{Gratuity) {Gratuity)

2022 2021
Current Service cost 10.73 9.10
Interest cost on benefit obligation 7.94 8.20
Expected return on plan assets 0.00 0.00
Net actuarial loss recognised in the year 1.63 (12.35)
Past service cost 0.00 0.00
Actual return on plan assets 20.31 4.95
Balance Sheet details of provision for Gratuity 2022 2021
Defined benefit obligation 133.35 115.13
Fair value of plan assets 0.00 0.00

133.35 115.13

l.ess : Unrecognised past service cost 0.00 0.00
Plan liahility 133.35 115.13
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as {follows :

2022 2021
Defined benefit obligation as at beginning of the year 115.13 117.10
Interest cost 7.94 8.20
Current Service Cost 10.73 9.10
Benefits paid (2.08) (6.92)
Actuarial losses on obligation 1.63 (12.35)
Defined benefit obligation as at end of the year 133.35 115.13

Since the entire amount of plan obligation is unfunded therefore changes in the fair value of plan assets
are not given, Further the entire amount of plan obligation is unfunded therefore categories of plan assets
as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets and Company's expected contribution to the plan

assets in the next year is not given.

Since the company has adopted acturial valuation of gratuity during the year hence the difference between
the books and valuation report has been adjusted with revenue reserves being transitnal period as per

provisions of Accounting Standard-15{revised)

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligations for the company's plans are

shown below :

Discount Rate
Increase in Compensation cost
Expected average remaining working lives of employee (years)

2022 2021
7.10% 6.90%
6.00% 6.00%

23.87 23.99

The estimates of furture salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,
seniority, promotion and cther relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Contribufion to Defined Contribution Plans :

Provident & Other Fund

TinlLacs
2022 2021
27.08 20.65
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36.

Financial Ratios

Particulats

Numerator

Denominator

As at
31.03.2022

As at
31.03.2021

% Variance

1. Current Ratio

The current ratio indicates a
company's overall liquidity position. Itis
widely used by banks in making
decisions regarding the advancing of
working capital credit to their clients.

Current Assets

Cuirent
Liabilities

215

3.35

-35.97

2, Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt-fo-equity ratio compares a
Company's total debt to shareholders
squity. Both of these numbers can be
found in a Company's balance sheet.

Total Debt

Total
Shareholders’

Equity

0.76

0.46

63.14

3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Debt Service coverage ratio is used to
analyse the firm's ability to pay-off
current interest and instalments.

Net Profit after
taxes +
depreciation and
amortizations +
Interest
+loss/(profit) on
sale of PPE eic.

Interest +
Principal
Repayments

2.57

2.1

21.69

4. Return on Equity Ratio

It measures the profitability of equity
funds invested in the Company. The
ratic reveals how profitability of the
equity-holders' funds have been
utilized by the Company. It also
measures the percentage return
generated to equity-holders.

Net Profits after
faxes

Average
Shareholders'

Equity

1.11%

2.71%

-58.08

5. Inventory turnover ratio

This ratio also known as stock turnover
ratio and it establishes the relationship
between the cost of goods sold during
the period or sales during the period
and average inventory held during the
pertiod. It measures the efficiency with
which a Company utilizes or manages
its inventory.

Sales

Average
Inventory

51.00

22.41

127.54

6. Trade Receivables turnover ratio

It measures the efficiency at which the
company is managing the receivables,

Net Sales

Avearge Trade
Receivables

35.31

28.80

22.60
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7. Trade payables turnover ratio Net purchases |Average Trade 204.31 42.41 381.78
It indicates the number of times sundry payables

creditors have been paid during a

period, It is calculated to judge the

requirements of cash for paying sundry

creditors. It is calculated by dividing the

net credit purchases by average

creditors.

8. Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales Working 11.90 6.71 77.48
It indicates a company's effectiveness Capital

in using its working capital.

9, Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales 0.50% 0.26% 89.30
It measures the relationship between

net profit and sales of the business.

10. Return on Capital employed Earning before | Tangible Net 3.66% 3.46% 5.65

Return on capital employed indicates|interest and taxes | Worth + Total

the ability of a company's management Debt -+

to generate returns for both the debt Deferred Tax

holders and the equity holders. Higher Assets /

the ratio, more efficiently is the capital (Liabilities)

being employed by the company to
generate returns.

Note on variance in the ratio by more/less than 25% as compared to preceding year:

i) Decrease in current ratio is on account of increase in current liabilities during the year.

ii) Increase in debt equity ratio is mainly on account of increase in long term borrowings for solar power project.
iii) Decrease in return on equity ratio is basically on account of increase in equity on forfeiture of share warrants.
iv) Variance in inventory turnover ratio is basically on account of substaintial decrease in average inventory as

compared to previous year.

v) Variance in trade payable turnover ratio is on account of substaintial decrease in average trade payable during the

year as compared to previous year.

vi) Variance in net capital turnover ratio is basically on account of efficient ufilization of working capital.

vii} Variance in net profit turnover ratio is basically on account of higher profitability during the year,
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37.

38.

40.

41,

42,

43.

44,

45,

During the year, the management has written off 2 412.30 lacs receivable on account of advances given for Iron Ore

Supplies related to Goa. The board of directors have resolved to write off this advances during the year as in the opinion of
the mangement the same is not recoverable.

Derivative instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposure :
Currency Buy/Sell Purposs, 2022 2021
Derivatives outstanding as at the reporting date
Forward contracts ush Buy Hedging 1,919.92 -
Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the reporting date
There is no foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by derivative instrument or otherwise.
. Imported and Indigenous Raw Materials, Components, Spares parts and Expenditure Consumed
a) RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED. 2022 2021
% ¥ in Lacs % Z inLacs
Imported 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Indigenous 100.00%| 71168.38 100.00% 47546.36
100.00%( 71168.38 100.00% 47546.36
b) STORES & SPARES CONSUMED
% ¥ inLacs % Z inLacs
Imported 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Indigenous 100.00% 313.98 100.00% 305.38
100.00% 313.98 100.00% 305.38
¢) Value of import on CIF basis 505.68 1202.01
d} Expenditure in Foreign Currency 1.61 5.98
e) Earning in Foreign Exchange 0.00 0.00

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

None of the banks, financial institutions or other lenders from whom the company has borrowed funds has declared the
company as a wilful defaulter at any time during the current year or in previous year.

All the charges or satisfaction of which is required to be registered with Registrar of Companies(ROC) have been duly
registered within the statutory time limit provided under the provisions of Companies Act 20132 and rules made thereunder.

The company has not undertaken any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act
2013 or section 560 of Companies Act 1956 during the current year or in previous year,

The Company has not made any loans or advances in the nature of loans to Promoters,Directors,KMP's and the related
parties which are outstanding as at the end of the current year and previous year.

All the transactions are recorded in the books of accounts and there was no income that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, Also there was no previously
unrecorded income and related assets which has been recorded in the books of account during the year.
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47.

48.

49.

50.

No scheme of compromise or arrangement has been proposed between the company & its members or the company & its
creditors under section 230 of the Companies Act 2013 ("The Act”) and accordingly the disclosure as to whether the
scheme of compromise or arrangement has been approved or not by the competent authority in terms of provisions of
sections 230 to 237 of the Act is not applicable.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other perscns or entities, including foreign entities
{Intermediaries) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like fo or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Further,
the company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party} with the
understanding , whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries}
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Previous year figures have been recast/regrouped/restated/rearranged wherever necessary.

For JDS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
(ICAI Firm Reg. No.018400C) Hira Steels Limited

u A

Amit Agrawal Arun Poddar

OP Singhania
Partner Director Director
Membership No.051909 DIN: 01075859 DIN: 02952106
\‘Vw)'?) W " mu ﬂ.ﬁf/
Sonam Agrawal Rajesh Raj mwale
Raipur, 22nd June, 2022 Company Secretary
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JDS & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
46-CENTRAL AVENUE, CHOUBE COLONY,
RAIPUR — 492001 (C.G.},

PHONE: 0771 —~ 4041236,

E-mail : [dscoraipur@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED
Repert on the %‘udit of the Financial Statements

Opinion /

‘We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS
LIMITED (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statermnent of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as the “standalone financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and its profit, total comprehensive
ingome, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our afidit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial staternents under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements dees not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

.
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.




If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or erzor.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The Beard of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalene Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an anditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an andit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain andit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumnstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Dvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future exents or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and conient of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably kmowledgeable user of the
standelone fipancial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with povernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and fo communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issned by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
lmowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b} In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

€} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.




g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

é 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
5 i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

financial statements,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative coniracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. (@ The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
, loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
6 or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{(b) The Management has represented, thet, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

. (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
- Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with

- the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shail,
- whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any gnarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and (b)
6 above, contain any material misstatement.

For JDS & Co.
(Firm Regn. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants

S
Sanjay Dewangan

Partner
Membership number: 409524

L
t

- Raipur, 12 May, 2022

Al

UDIN: 2 2 4052 HATANVLS 028
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(@ (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B) As the Company does not have any intangible assets, therefore reporting under
clause 3(i) (a) (B) of the Order is not applicable

{(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment
so to cover all the assets once every three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets, Pursuant to the
program, cerain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the
year and were physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

{c) Based on our examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed
provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all other immovable properties,
disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are
held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii.  (a) Asexplained to us, the physical verification of inventories has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of the
verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical
stocks and the book records were not more than 10% or more in the aggregate of each
class of inventory and have been properly dealt with in the.books of account.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable.

iii. The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and
granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the vear, in respect of which:

(@) The Company has provided unsecured loans or advances in the nature of loans or
provided security to any other entity during the year,

A) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or
stood guarantee, or provided security to subsidiary, associates or joint ventures
during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) (A) of the Order is not
applicable.

B) The aggregate amount of loan given during the year Rs.2199.70 lacs and the
balance outstanding with respect to such loans provided at the balance sheet date
other than subsidiaries, associates and Joint ventures is Rs.4827.57 lacs.

(b) In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans,
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(¢) Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and

receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.
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iv,

vi.

vii.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

() No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans
given to the same parties,

() The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms of repayment during the year to related parties as
defined in Clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting under
clause 3(iif) (f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided,
as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

‘We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Company’s products to which the said
rules are made applicable and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records, have been made and maifitained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the records.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund,
Employees® State Insurance, Income Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

{c) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been
deposited as on March 31, 2022 on account of disputes are given below:

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount Forum where
isoute i .
Rs. in Ics dispute is pending
Central Excise Demand raised on 1027.40 | High Court, Bilaspur
Act, 1944 account of denial of
Cenvat Credit
availed on Capital
goods during July
2008 to March 2013
and equal penalty
imposed.
Income Tax Act, Income tax demand 45.50* Commissioner of
1961 for the AY. 2016-17 Income Tax
(Appeal), Raipur

* net of deposit
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There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961).

(2) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not
applicable,

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaunlter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(¢) The Company has not taken any tenn loan during the year hence, reporting under clause
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short- term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries.

() The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable,

(@) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x){(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting
under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this repori.

(c) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to have vigil
mechanism (whistle blower) as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xi) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financizl statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards,

In our opinion the internal audit is not applicable as per the provisions of Section 138 of the
Act, therefore the reporting under clause 3(xiv) (a) & (b) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(@ In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 43-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of
the Order is not applicable,

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined i in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016} and accord
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable,




e

[§]

\il

xvii.

xviii.

xix.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and

the immediately preceding financial year,
There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the andit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in accordance
with Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For JDS & Co.

(Firm Regn. No.018400C)
Chartered Qccountants

Sanjay Dewangan

Partner

Membership number: 409524

Raipur, 12% May, 2022

UDIN: 2 240952 ATANVL S02.8
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED of
even date)

Report on the Internal Financizal Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JAGDAMBA POWER
AND ALLOYS LIMITED (the “Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of the Company is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the “ICAT”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and erross, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued
by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures sefected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting inctudes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generaily accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
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made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a2 material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal  financial controls over {financial reporting were operating effectively as at March
31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For JDS & Co.
(Firm Regn. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants

W
Sanjay Dewangan

Partner
Membership number: 409524

Raipur, 129 May, 2022

UDIN: 2 24045 IHATANNVLSD28
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

Particulars Notes | Asat31.03.2022 | As at31.03.2021
<l I<i
ASSETS
(1) Non -current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 163,282,122 172,113,586
(b) Capital work-in-progress 341 3,273,673 3,273,673
(c) Financial assets
(i) Investments 4 281,745,900 281,745,900
(i) Loans 3] 482,756,629 331,655,430
(ifi} Other Financial Asset 6 32,939,418 31,485,771
(d} Deferred tax assets {net) 7 2,783,782 9,675,169
{e) Other non-current assets 8 2,833,754 2,833,754
959,615,278 832,783,283
(2) Current-assets
(2) Inventories 9 47,300,393 22,408,934
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade Recievables 10 - 1,209,594
(i) Bank, Cash and cash equivalenis 11 8,474,769 852,800
(¢) Current tax assets(Net) 4,412,546 6,323,038
(d) Other current assets 8 166,961,922 59,943,819
217,158,629 90,738,186
Total Assets 1,176,773,907 923,521,469
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 12 76,697,000 76,697,000
{b) Other equity 757,934,316 711,687,110
Llabllities
(1) Non-current liabilitites
(a) Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 13 20,151,636 19,935,614
{b) Provisions 14 3,207,983 1,936,371
{2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
() Borrowings 15 1,102,067 1,471,512
(i) Trade Payables 16 .
* - total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises - -
*- total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and simall 16,112,354 21,572,493
enterprises
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 17 4,938,148 9,787,566
{b) Other current liabilities . 18 296,410,586 80,310,110
{c) Provisions 14 219,817 123,693
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,176,773,907 923,521,459
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.1

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even-date.

For JDS & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors of
(ICA! Firm Reg. No.018400C) Jagdamba Pojyer & Alloys Limited
Chartered Accountants “ !
Hg)dé
-~ -1

W Alok Agrawal Arun Péddar
Sanjay Dewangan Managing Director Director
Partner 4 DN bo4g4ygn5 Din' 02992106
Membership No.409524 - FR Wy, ?Igggg A Qs

1

Place : Raipur M. Chandramohan Rao Shweta Sharma
Date : 12.05.2022 CFO Company Secretary

Assggd




JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Notes 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T T

INCOME
Revenue from operations 19 750,068,394 638,239,835
Other ncome 20 36,856,264 38,411,352

TOTAL REVENUE (I) 786,924,658 676,651,187
EXPENDITURE
Cost of raw materials and component consumed 21 545,128,266 469,349,608
Employee benefits expense 22 40,237,400 35,368,458
Finance costs 23 1,735,087 738,129
Depreciation expense * 24 21,618,965 22,103,304
Other Expenses 25 114,870,042 77,099,368

TOTAL EXPENDITURE (1) 723,589,759 604,658,867
Profit/{loss) before tax 63,334,899 71,992,320
Tax expenses
Current tax 9,875,997 10,755,296
Deferred Tax 6,980,497 10,422,448
Total tax expenses 16,856,494 21,177,744
Profit/(loss) for the year 48,478,405 50,814,576
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans, Gross (320,309) 140,631

Income tax refating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 89,110 (39,124)
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Fair value of financial assets, Gross - {231,938)
[ncome {ax relating fo itemns that will be reclassified to profit or [oss - 48,243
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 46,247,206 50,732,389
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share 26

@ T 10/- (31st March,2021" ¥ 10/-]]

Basic 6.06 6.63
Diluted 6.06 6.63
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.1

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For JDS & Co For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of

(ICAI Firm Reg. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants

Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited

- A
X o Leo->
Sanjay Dewangan e ok

MM

Agrawal Arun Poddar
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No.409524 PN 004949058 DINL 0299201 06

Place : Raipur
Date : 12.05.2022

M, Chandramohan Rao
CFO

Shweta Sharma
Company Secretary
Assggd
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2022

|
l

2022 2021
T T
Cash Flow from operating activities '
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax 63,334,899 71,992,320
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax te cash
generated by operating activitles
Depreciation 21,618,965 22,103,304
Provision for Employee henefits 1,047,427 864,622
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - (159,437)
CWIP Written off - 922,900
Finance cost 1,735,087 738,129
Interest Income (36,853,124) (32,942,082)
Changes in assets and liabllitles l
Trade payables (5,460,140) (7,126,183}
Other current liabilities 216,100,476 40,989,259
Other Financial liabilities (4,849,418) 7,969,989
Trade receivables 1,209,594 4,030,229
Inventories (24,900,459) 70,026,939
Other non-current Financial Liabilities - (1.679.077)
Other current assets (97,018,103) 33,591,981
Long-term [oans and advances {151,101,199) 51,752,376
Cash generated from/{used In } operations {15,135,994) 263,075,269
Income Tax Paid (11,260,107) (16,864,050}
Net Cash flow from/{used in) operating activities ) A {26,396,101) 246,211,219
Cash flows from Investing activities
(Increase)/decrease in PPE including Capital WIP (2,787,501) (148,754)
Sale proceeds of Property,Plant & Equipment - 1,850,000
{[ncrease)/Decrease in Non Current Investment - (280,100,000)
Interest received 36,853,124 32,842,082
Net cash flow from/{used In) investing activities B 34,065,623 {245,456,672)
Cash flows from financlng activities
Proceeds / (Repayment) of long-term borrowings 216,022 (169,262)
Interest paid (1,735,087) (738,129)
Net cash flow from/(used In) financing activifles C {47,553) (907,390}
NET INCREASE/DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 7,621,969 (152,843)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 852,800 1,005,643
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8,474,769 852,800
Nofes:
(a)|Cash and cash equlvalent include the following :
Cash in hand 100,879 61,750
With banks- on Deposits account 1,478,890 1,417,554
- on current account 7,646,345 723,535
9,226,114 2,202,839
Less; Over draft facility 751,348 1,350,040
8,474,769 852,800

(b)

Figures In brackets represent outflows. -

As per our report of even dafe

For JDS & Co
(ICAl Firm Reg. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants

AN

o
lok Agrawal

Sanjay Dewangan

Partner Managing Director

Membership No.409524 Din: oo4ay gos
v

Place : Raipur M. Charidramohan Rao

Date : 12.05.2022 CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limitad

A@u@%go/ﬁdar
Director

Diryi 82992108

Shweta Sharma
Company Secretary

Assse;
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Statement of changes in Equity

Equity Share Capital

: {Amount in ¥)
Particulars Balance as at Changes In Restated Changes in | Balance as at
01.04.2020 Equity Share balance at the the equity 31.03.2021
Capital due to |beginning of the| share capital
prior periocd respectiva during the
errors reporting yaar
nerlnds
Equity Share Capital 76,697,000 - - - 76,697,000
Particulars Balance as at Changes in Restated Changes in | Balance as at
01.04.2021 Equity Share balance at the the equity 31.03.2022
Capltal due to |beginning of the| share capital
prior period respective during the
errors reporting year
- nerinds
Equity Share Capital 76,697,000 - - - 76,697,000
Other Equity
Other Equity {AmountinX)
Reserves and Other
Surplus Comprehensive
Income
Particulars Retained Equity Instruments | o0) Other Equity
Earnings through Other
Comprehensive
Income (Net of Tax)
Balance as of April 1, 2020 660,489,884 464,837 660,954,721
Acturial Gain/Loss on employee 101,507 - 101,507
tbenefit (Net of Tax)
Equity Instruments through Other - (183,695) {183,695)
[Comprehensive Income [Net of Tax)
Profit/(loss) for the period 50,814,576 - 50,814,576
Balance as on March 31, 2021 711,405,968 281,142 711,687,110
Other Equity
Reserves and Other
Surplus Comprehensive
__Income
Particulars Retained Equity Instruments | 1otal Other Equity
Earnings through Other
Comprehensive
Income (Net of Tax)
Balance as of April 1,2021 711,405,968 281,142 711,687,110
Acturial Gain/Loss on employee (231,199} - {231,199)
benefit [Net of Tax)
Profit/{loss) for the period 46,478,405 - 46,478,405
Balance as on March 31, 2022 757,653,174 281,142 757,934,316

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For JDS & Co
(ICAI Flrm Reg. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants

.

Sanjay Dewangan
Partner
Membership No.409524

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited

QU !

Alok Agrawal
Managing Director

DIN?

0haY
»4

M. Chandramohan Rao
CFO

Arun Poddar
Director

Dmi: o2992106

—

Shweta Sharma

Company Secretary

Assged




JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

1.

.D"('

2.2

Corporate information

Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited (the company) Is a company domiciled In India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act. The company is mainly engaged in Generation of Electricity.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

i)  The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015.

iy The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following
assels and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

- Certain financial assets and liabilities and

- Defined benefit plans - plan assets
Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-18 {COVID-19)

Due to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company's management has made initial assessment of
impact on business and financial risks on account of COVID-19. Considering that the Company is in the business of
generation of power which Is essential commodity, there was no impact on financials of the Company for the year
ended 31st March, 2022. In view of classification of power Industry as essential commodity, the lockdown has not
impacted the operation of the company. The Company is taking full measure to protect the health & safety of the
employees. Further the Company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position for the next one year and of
the recoverability and carrying values of its assefs comprising Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets,
Trade recejvables, Inventory and Investments and has concluded that there are no material adjustments required in
the financial statements. Barring unforeseen circumstances, the management believes that the Impact of the COVID-
19 outbreak on the business and financial position of the Company is not likely be significant at this stage, unless the
corona impacted cases further increase in the area of operations of the Company. The management does not see any
risks in the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. The
Company is monitoring the situation closely and will take appropriate measures depending on the evolving situation.

Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Current versus non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
asset is treated as current when it is:

-  Expecied to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reperiing period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricied from being exchanged or used fo settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

- ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading.

- ltis due to be seitled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the setilement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

b) Fair Value Measurement
The company measures financial Instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.




JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022 .

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asse! or paid to transfer a llability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal matket, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

TS

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset {akes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and hest use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

AL

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financlal statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole;

- Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

O - Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant {o the fair value
measurement is directly or indirecily observable

- Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is tnobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial ‘'stalements on a recurring basis, the group
. determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
{(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each

- reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
. basis of the nature, characteristics and risk of the asset or liability.

c} Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its properly, plant
and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2015, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carmying value
as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment.

O An item of PPE is' recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured at :

- its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates.

- any costs direcly atiributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

- the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located, the obligation which is to be incurred either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of
having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that
pericd,

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the originally estimated useful
life resulting in increased life and/or efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the cost of the related asset. In
the carrying amount of an item of PPE, the cost of replacing the part of such an item is recognized when that
cos! is incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying amoun{_g paris that are replaced is
derecognized in accordance with the derecognition principles.




LU}

'

-

JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

d)

e)

After initial recognition, PPE is carried at cost less accumulated depreciationfamortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement
of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Capital work in progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost under Capital Work in
Progress. Such costs comprises purchase price of asset including import duties and non-refundable taxes after
deducting frade discounts and rebates and costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Cost directly attributable to projects under construction include costs of employee benefits, expenditure in
relation fo survey and investigation activities of the projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and handling
charges, installation and assembly costs, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-gradation etc,
of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project, interest during construction
and other costs if attributable to construction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under “Capital works in
progress” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and
infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects.

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have control but the
creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project is capitalized and carried under “Capital
work in progress” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than fand
and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in view the "attributability” and the “Unit of
Measure” concepts In Ind AS 16- “Properly, Plant & Equipment” . Expenditure of such nature incurred after
campletion of the project, is charged to Profit or Loss,

Depreciation and amortisation

i)  Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment during the year is charged on
pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset is available for use / disposal.

ii) Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided over the useful life of assets as per writien
down value method as specified in Schedule |l {o the Companies Act, 2013.

iiiy Spares parts procured along with the Piant & Machinery or subsequently which are capitalized and added
in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the residual useful life of the related plant and
machinery.

Taxes on Income

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Income iax expense is recognized in net
profit in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
equily, in which case it is recognized in olher comprehensive income. Current income tax for current and prior
periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or subsiantively epacted by the balance sheet date,
Deferred income tax assets and liabllities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assels and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred income tax assels and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expecied to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or seftled. The effect of changes in tax
rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense In the period that
includes the enaciment or the substantive enaclment date, A deferred income ax asset is recognized to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against whi ;
differences and tax losses can be utilized. The company offsets current t
where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.




JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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a)

h)

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are determined
based on management estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the batance sheet date. When
the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a
standalone asset only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed c;n the basis of judgment of managementfindependent experts. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Il

Financial Instruments
Initial Recognition

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a parly to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financtal assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial
recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs
that are direcily attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, that are not at
fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale
of financial assets are accounted for at trade date.

Subsequent measurement

Non-derivative financial instruments

{i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amoriised cost if it is held within a business mode! whose
objective s to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms. of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value thraugh other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount ouistanding. The Company has made an
irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity instruments to present the subsequent
changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model. Further, in cases where
the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which
are classified as equily instruments, fthe subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income,

(iif} Financial assets af fair value through profif or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through
profit or loss.

(iv) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
contingent consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value
through profit and loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date,
the carrying amounts approximate fairvalue due to the short maturity of these instruments.




JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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Share capital
Ordinary Shares

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new
ordinary shares and share options are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Derecognition of financial instruments

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it fransfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 108. A
financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variely of methods and
assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporiing date. The methods used
to determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer
quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never
actually be realized.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant
financing component Is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant
Increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of
expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the
amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or [oss,

Other Income

Other income is comprised primarily of interest income and dividend income. Interest income is recognized
using the effective interest method. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is
esfablished.

Statement of cash flows

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet,

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in the relevant
Accounting Standard.

Inventories :
i) Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, after providing for obsolences, if any.

i) Cost of Raw Materials and stores & spares, Finished Goods & Goods in Process are computed on FIFO
basis.




JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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a)

i)  Cost of Finished Goods and Goods in Process includes direct materials, labour, conversion and proportion
of manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

iv) Inveniories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property, Plant and
Equipments and are valued at costs or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lower, The cost is
determined using FIFO and NRYV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

v) The amount of any write-down of inventories o net realisable value and all losses of inventories is
recognized as an expense in the perlod in which write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of
the write-down of inventories arising from increase in the net realisable value is recognized as a reduction
from the amount of inventories recognized as an expense in the period in which reversal occurs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the company expects to receive in exchange for those products,

Revenue is measured based on the fransaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, price
concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes
collected from customers.

i) Revenue from sales of goods is recognised on output basis measured by units delivered, number of
transactions etc.

i) Revenue from sales of goods is recognised at the point in time when control is transferred to the customer
which coincides with the performance obligation under the contract with the customer.

[nterest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the company’s right to receive payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time o get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
the asset. All other botrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of
Interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of the funds. Borrowing costs also
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Foreign Currency Transactions

i}y  Transactions In foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
At each Balance Sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the
exchange rales prevailing on that date.

Employee Benefits Expenses

Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the
services.
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Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified
contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund
and Contributory Penslon Fund. The Company’s contribufion is recognised as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service,

Defined Benefits Plans

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such obligation
are determined using acfuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the fulure. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its
long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The company has recognized the gratuity payable to the employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972
and Leave Encashment Benefits as defined benefit plans. The liability in respect of these benefits is calculated
using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be
derived from employees' sarvices.

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other
Comprehensive Income.

Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings
per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per equity share and also
the welghted average number of equity shares that could have been jssued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had
the equity shares been aclually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity
shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued
at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all pericds
presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of
the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Segment Reporting Policies:
ldentification of segments :

The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its business Segments separately for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and loss in the financial statements.

The Operating segments have been identified on fhe basis of the nature of products.

i} Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/allocable {o the segment
including inter-segment revenue.

i) Expenses that are direclly identifiable with/allocable o segment are considered. for determing segment
results.Expenses that relate to company as a whole and not allocable to segment are included under
unallocable expenditure.

iy [ncome which relates to the Company as a whole and not allocable {o segments is included in unallocable
income,

iv) Segment restlts includes margin on inter-segment and sales which are reduced in arriving at the profit
before tax of the company.

v) Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Unallocable
assels and [iabilities represent the assets and liabilities that r
allocable to any segment. 1

Inter segment Transfers :

Segment revenue resulting from transactions with other bust
price agreed between the segments. Such fransfer prices
agreed on a npegotiated basis,

unted on the basis of transfer
to yield a desired margin or
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2.4 KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgement, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying
disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods,

25

a)

b)

d)

Depreciation / amortisation and useful lives of property plant and equipment / intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amortised over their estimated usefu! lives,
after taking into account estimated residual value. The estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets
are reviewed annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation / amortisation to be recorded during any
reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company’s historical experience with
similar assets and fake into account anticipated technological changes and other related matters. The
depreciation / amortisation for future periods is revised if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Recoverabhility of trade receivable

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade recelvables and determining whether a
provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the period of overdues, the amount
and timing of anticipated future payments and the probability of default.

Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future
oulflow of resources resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably
estimated, The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability requires the application of judgement to
existing facls and circumstances. The canying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and
revised {o take account of changing facts and circumstances.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU's) fair value less costs of disposal and ils value in use.
It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or a groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its recoverahle amount, the asset is considered impaired and s written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value In use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
assetl. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Measurement of defined benefit obligations

The measurement of defined benefit and other post-employment benefits obligations are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These inciude the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases,
mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes In these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date.

New and amended standards
The company has not early adopted any standards, amendments thai have been issued but are not yet
effective/notified.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

L

. Property, Plant and Equipment
Freehald Land Site & Plant & Factory Shed & Vehicles Heavy Office Computers Furniture & Total
Land Machinery Building Vehicles Equipment & Printers Fixture
Deviopment ]
b4l = E 4 T & i< il 4 T T

Gross Block
Carrying value
At 1 April 2020 6,332,240 9,008,463 247,590,914 12,848,330 16,037,370 1,488,565 1,095,102 297,769 947,274 296,544,028
Additions - - - - “ - 21,240 108,929 18,585 148,754
Disposals - - 3,247,058 - - - - - “ 3,247,059
At 31 March, 2021 6,332,240 9,908,463 244,343,855 12,846,330 16,037,370 1,488,565 1,116,342 406,698 965,859 293,445,723
Additions - - 1,062,000 - 1,089,200 - 671,746 55,696 8,850 2,787,501
Disposals - - - - - - - - - -
At 31st March, 2022 6,332,240 9,908,463 245,405,855 12,846,330 17,126,579 1,488,565 1,688,088 462,394 974,709 296,233,224
Depreclation
At 1 April 2020 - - 82,445,899 4,831,322 10,872,014 1,166,500 692,552 153,393 623,648 100,785,328
Charge for the year - - 19,463,882 739,838 1,507,246 85,620 129,780 54,578 122,359 22,103,304
Disposals - - 1,556,495 - - - - - - 1,566,495
At 31 March, 2021 - - 100,353,287 5,571,161 12,379,260 1,252,120 822,332 207,971 746,007 121,332,137
Charge for the year - - 19,293,088 669,628 1,252,458 47,085 199,832 76,170 80,704 21,618,965
Disposals - - . - - - - - - -
At 31st March, 2022 . . 119,646,375 6,240,789 13,631,718 1,299,205 1,022,164 284,141 826,711 142,951,102
Net Block
At 31 March, 2021 6,332,240 9,908,463 143,990,569 7,275,170 3,658,110 236,445 294,011 198,727 219,852 172,113,586
At 31st March, 2022 6,332,240 9,908,463 125,759,481 6,605,542 3,494,861 189,360 665,925 178,253 147,998 153,282,122
Capital Work In progress (CWIP)

At1April2020  Addition Deduction "t 3;0'2:‘""" Addition  Deduction 3;:2*2’"’“'
Project temporarly suspended 3,273,673 0 0 3,273,673 0 0 3,273,673

3,273,673 0 0 3,273,673 1] 0 3,273,673
Detalls of Capital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2022 Total
<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
Project temporarly suspended - - - 3,273,673 3,273,673
Details of Capital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2021 Total
<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years

Project temporarly suspended - - - 3,273,673 3,273,673
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Non-current Investmeants

Carried at Fair Value through OCI
Unquoted equlty instruments, fully Paid up

500 Shares of Vimla Infrastucture (I) Pvt. Lid, of T 10/- each fully Paid up
600000 Shares of Varda Energy & Engineering Pyt Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each
fully Paid up

Unquoted preference shares, fully paid up

130000 0.01% Non Curnulative Non Participative Opticnally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Him Sagar Minerals Pvt. Lid. of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up

1950000 0.01% Non Cumulative Non Participating Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Hira Steels Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

460000 0.01% Non Cumulative Non Participative Opticnally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of M.T. Realtors Pvt. Lid. of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

300000 0.01% Non Cumulative Non Participative Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Vrajesh Steels Pvt. Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each parily paid up

. Loans

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
e 4

1,645,900 1,645,900
8,100,000 8,100,000
13,000,000 13,000,000
195,000,000 195,000,000
46,000,000 46,000,000
18,000,000 18,000,000
281,745,900 281,745,900

Non Current

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Loans to body corporate (Unsecured, considered good) 482,756,629 331,655,430
482,756,629 331,655,430
Note: No loans are due from diractors or KMP or Promoters or related parties.
. Other non-current Financlal Asset 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Balances with banks:
Deposit with Bank with original maturity more than 12 months 32,939,418 31,485,771
Total 32,939,418 31,485,771
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 31.03.2022 31.03.2024
Deferred Tax Liabllity T d
Temporary differences on account of PPE & Other intangible assets (20,189,515) {24,035,746)
Deferred Tax Assefs
Temporary differences on account of Employee Benefits 953,614 220,142
Unused MAT Credit 21,666,715 33,137,805
Temporary differences on account of falr valuation of Investments 352,968 352,968
Net deferred tax Assots 2,783,782 9,675,169
RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
2 T
Deferred tax (liability)/assets at the beginning of the year 9,675,169 20,088,497
Deferred tax (liability) / assets during the year on account of timing difference 4,579,703 (4,516,405)
MAT Credit (utilized)/arised {11,471.090) (5.896,924)
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2,783,782 9,675,169
. Other Assets {unsecured, considered good)
Non-current Current
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
2 ko L4 e
Advances other than capital advances
Security deposit 2,833,754 2,833,754 - -
Claim receivables 6,648,929 6,648,939
Advance to Vendors 139,472,860 50,013,292
Advance to Employees 317,197 450,383
Prepaid expenses 2,438,897 855,230
Balance with statutory / govt. authorities 8,084,029 1,975,975
Total 2,833,754 2,833,754 156,961,922 59,943,819
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9. Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable valtie)

Raw Materials
Stores & Spares

10. Trade recelvables

Unsecured, considered good

Trade receivables - Unsecured considered good

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
2 L4
19,573,739 4,759,236
27,735,654 17,649,698
47,309,393 22,408,934
Current
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T T
- 1,209,594
- 1,209,594

Outstading for following periods from Due Date of Payment as on 31.03.2022

The overdraft facility from bank is secured by pledge of fixed deposit receipts from bank.

< 6 Months 6 Months-1 Years 1-2 Years 23 Years >3 Years
() Undisputed trade Receivalbes- Considered _ } _ _ _
Igoods
(i) Undisputed trade Recelvalbes- Which have _ _ _ _
significat Increase In Credit Risk
{iiiy Undisputed trade Recelvalbes- Credit _ . . R
Impaired
(iv) disputed trade Recelvalbes- considered . _ . _
goods
{v) disputed trade Receivalbes- Which have . _ _ -
significat Increase in Credlt Risk
(vi} disputed trade Recelvalbes- Credit . . _ B
Impaired
Total - - - - -
Outstading for following periods from Due Date of Payment as on 31,03.2021
<6 Months 6 Months-1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years >3 Years
(i) Undisputed trade Receivaibes- Considered _ 1,209,594 _ . _
goods T
(i} Undisputed trade Recelvalbes- Which have _ _ . -
significat increase in Credit Risk
(ill) Undisputed trade Recelvalbes- Credit R _ . _
Impaired
(iv) disputed trade Receivalbes- considered _ _ . .
goods
(v} disputed trade Recelvalbes- Which have . . . .
significat increase in Credit Risk
(vi) disptited trade Recelvalbes- Credit _ _ . .
Impaired
Total - 1,209,594 - - -
Current
11. Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Cash and cash equlvalents T ks
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 7,646,345 723,535
Deposit with Bank with original maturity less than 3 months 1,478,890 1,417,554
Cash in hand 100,878 61,750
9,226,114 2,202,839
Less; Overdraft facility from Bank 751,346 1,350,040
8,474,769 852,800
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31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g g
12. Equity Share capital
Authorised
10000000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each 100,000,000 106,000,000
100,000,000 100,000,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
7669700 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 76,697,000 76,697,000
fully paid-up
76,697,000 76,697,000
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No_ ? NO. X
At the beginning of the pericd 7,669,700 76,697,000 7,669,700 76,697,000
Issue during the period - - - B
Outstanding at the end of the period 7,669,700 76,697,000 7,669,700 76,697,000

. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entifled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the company, after distribtion of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propertion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders,

. Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

No. % of holding No. % of holding

in the class inthe class

Equity shares of T 10/~ each fully paid
Shri Alok Agarwal 2,333,000 30.42 2,333,000 30.42
Sagar Energy & Steels Pvt. Lid 840,000 12.26 940,000 12.26
Godawari Power & Ispat Limited 2,605,000 33.97 2,605,000 33.97
Shri Amit Agrawal 1,791,400 23.36 1,791,400 23.36
7,669,400 100.00 7,669,400 100.00
d. Shares held by promoters at 31 March 2022
% Change
Promoter Name No. of Shares || % of total shares | during the
year

Shri Alok Agarwal

Shri Amit Agrawal

Sagar Energy & Steels Pvi. Lid
Nisha Agrawal

Richa Agrawal

Amit Agrawal HUF

2,333,000
1,791,400
940,000
100

100

100

30.42
23.36
12.26
0.001
0.001
0.001
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13. Borrowings

Non-current portion

Current maturities

®

Effective Maturit 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Particulars interest rate ¥ 4 L 4 T T
Other Loans & advances
~From banks (secured) 10.05% 31712023 - 978,290 1,102,067 1,471,512
oans & Advances from body 7.00% 20,151,636 18,957,324 -
cofporate (unsecured)
Loans & Advances from -
20,151,636 19,935,614 +1,102,067 1,471,512
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings P - 978,290 1,102,067 1,471,512
UnSecured borrowings 20,151,636 18,957,324
Amount disclosed under the head
shori term borrowings (refer note 15) {1,102,067) {1,471,512)
Net amount 20,151,636 19,935,614 - -
Notes for Security:-
a) Other loans & advances are secured against the hypothecation of vehicles financed by the banks.
b) Unsecured loans from body corporate and director are unsecured and their repayment is for more than one year.
14, Provisions Long-term Short-term
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g T L9 ?
Other Provisions
Provision for Gratuity 1,965,393 1,087,062 90,218 39,284
Provision for Leave Encashment 1,242,590 849,309 129,599 84,409
3,207,983 1,936,371 219,817 123,693
15. Borrowings 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g e
wCurrent maturities of long-term borrowings (secured) (refer note 13) +~ 1,102,067 1,471,512
w1102 067 1,471,512
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 4,102,067 1,471,512
G 16. Trade Payables 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T kS
Trade Payables
- total autstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enlerprises - -
- tofal cutstanding dues of creditors other than micre enterprises and small enterprises 16,112,354 21,572,493
16,112,354 21,572,493

pheg
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Trade payables ageing schedule

Outistading for Following periods from due date of Payment as on 31.03.2022

Particurl
ardeuriars <1 Years >1to2Years |>2 to 3 Years >3 Years Total
(i) MSME - - - - -
(i) Others 12,386,585 728,125 - 2,997,644 16,112,354
(i} Bisputed Dues- MSME - - - - -
(iv} Disputed Dues- Others - - - - -
Total 16,112,354
Trade payahles ageing schedule
Qutstading for Following periods from due date of Payment as on 31.03.2021
Particurlars
<1 Years >1to2Years | >2 to 3 Years >3 Years Total
{i) MSME - - - - -
{ii} Others 18,565,994 8,855 - 2,907 644 21,572,493
(lil) Disputed Dues- MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Dues- Others - - - - -
Total 21,572,493
@ 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
17. Other Financial lfabilities 4 T
Provislon for Expenses 4,938,148 9,771,073
Interest Accrued but not due - 16,493
4,938,148 9,787,566
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
18. Other current liabllities z z
Statutory dues payable 3,247,496 7,804,161
Beposit from Customer  §&au™Mlay Ae.?@;&\ 200,000,000 -
Afivance from Customer 93,163,090 72,505,949
206,410,586 80,310,110
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19.

Lx

L

20,

21.

22,

)

Revenue from operations

Revenusa from operations
Sale of products
Electricity

Revenusa from operations

Other Income

Interest Income on
Bank Deposits

Others

On Income Tax Refund
Profit on sale of PPE

Other Income

Cost of raw materials and components consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases including procurement expenses

Less : Inventory at the end of the period

Cost of raw materials and components consumed

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution o provident and other fund

Gratuity Expenses

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i Z
750,068,394 638,230,835
750,068,394 638,239,835
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T T
1,686,459 1,897,805
35,074,153 31,044,277
92,512 5,305,442
- 159,437
3,140 4,391
36,856,264 38,411,352
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T Ed
4,759,236 80,397,811
559,942,769 393,711,033
564,702,005 474,108,844
19,573,739 4,759,236
545,128,266 460,349,608
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
o E4
37,670,735 33,738,009
1,949,494 1,243,347
617,171 387,102
40,237,400 35,368,458
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
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Finance Costs 31.03.2022 31.03.2621
T T
Interest
- on other loans 139,204 244,979
- on overdraft facility 3,227 17,033
- on others 1,551,616 47,615
Bank charges 41,040 428,502
1,735,087 738,1%
Depreclation expense 31.03.2622 31.03.2021
T X
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 21,618,965 22,103,304
21,618,965 22,103,304
Other Expenses 31.03.2622 31.03.2021
T 4
Consumption of stores and spares 35,467,771 12,740,454
Other Manufacturing Expenses 8,104,337 6,165,034
Rales and taxes
-Electricity Duty 29,802,571 28,158,781
-Other 2,259,867 2,095,134
Insurance 2,966,753 1,968,121
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and machinery 5,964,697 1,595,264
- Buildings 983,154 504,789
- Others 2,054,954 1,554,144
Electricity Charges 274,482 120,749
Directors Remuneraticn 18,160,000 12,960,000
Security Charges 3,644,318 3,154,231
Communication expenses 76,739 67,062
Travelling and conveyance 307,993 448,639
Legal and professional fees 1,364,001 326,466
Vehicle Running & Maintenace 1,045,404 1,040,904
Payment to Auditor 225,000 225,000
Printing, Stationery, Books & Periodicals 110,309 103,742
Corporate Social Responstbility 700,000 -
Sundry balances written off - 1,255,392
Miscellaneous expenses 1,357,692 2,615,462
114,870,042 77,099,368
Payment to Auditor
- Audit fees 200,000 200,000
- Tax Audit fees 25,000 25,000
225,000 225,000
Earnings per share (EPS) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T X
Net Profitf(loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss attributable 46,478,405 50,814,576
to Equity Shareholders
Nominat Value of Equity Shares 10 10
Weighted average number of Equify Shares used as 7,669,700 7,669,700
denominater for calculating basic EPS
Weighted average number of Equity Shares used as 7,669,700 7,669,700
denominator for calculating Diluted EPS
Basic 6.06 6.63
Diluted 6.06 6.63

Contingent Liabilities not provided for, are in respect of ;-

Disputed liabllity of ¥ 1027.40 lacs (Previous Year ¥ 1027.40 Lacs ) on account of Excise and Service Tax
against which the company has preferred an appeal.

. Disputed liability of ¥ 56.88 lacs (Previous Year ¥ 56.86
company has preferred an appeal.

. Counter Guarantees given against the bank gufp
Rs.256.95 lacs (P.Y.256.95 lacs).

on account of Income Tax against which the
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28. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
i) Related parties :

a) Other related parties

b) Key Management Personnel

Tashu Reality Pvt Ltd

— Shri Alok Agrawal

Hira Steels Ltd — Shri Arun Poddar

Godawari Power & Ispat Lid.
MT Realiors Private Limited
Him Sagar Minerals Private Limited

i} Transaction with Related Partles In the ordinary course of business (Rs.in lacs)

-- Shweta Sharma, Company Secretary
— M. Chandramohan Rao, CFO (w.e.f. 22.07.2020)

202122 2020-21%
T T

a) Other related parties .
Sale of Electricity 7,500.68 6,382.40
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - 18.50
Purchase of Material - 62.19
Purchase of Stores - 1.60
Interest Paid 13.27 14.12
Directors Remuneration and Salary 191.37 137.89
Investment in Preference shares - 2,540.00
Outstandings
Loans Payables 201.52 189.57

2,931.63 725,06

Balance payable
6 [i1)]

i

Disclosure in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the fotal transactions of the same

type with related parties during the year

2021-22 2020-21
g T

a) Sale of Electriclty
Godawari Power & Ispat Limifed 7,500.68 6,382.40
b) Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Hira Steels Ltd - 18.50
c) Purchase of Materlals and Others
Hira Steels Lid - 62.15
d) Purchase of Stores
Godawari Power & Ispat Lid. - 1.60
) Interest Paid
Tashu Reality Pvi Lid 13.27 14.12
f) Remuneration/Salary Paid
Arun Poddar 1.60 10.55
Alok Agrawal 180.00 120.00
Shweta Sharma 3.93 3.20
M. Chandramchan Rao 5.85 4.14
g) Investment In Preference shares
Hira Steels Limited - 1,950.00
MT Realtors Pvt. Limited - 130.00
Himsagar Minerals Pvi. Ltd. - 460.00
h) Unsecured loans payable
Tashu Reality Pvt Ltd 201.52 189.57
i} Balance Payable/(Receivable)
(Godawari Power & Ispat Lid. 2,931.63 725.05

iv) Terms and conditions of transactions with related
partles

All related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
basis. Quistanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and will be seftled in cash. There have been no
guarantees provided or received for any related party recelvables or payables. For the year ended 31 March
2022, the company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties

(31 March 2021: INR Nil). This assessment is undertaken sach financial year through examining the financial

position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.
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29. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

huA.

€

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise of loans and borrowings in domestic currency, trade payablas and other payables.
The main purpose of these financial liabilities Is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include
investments, loans, trade and other recelvables, and cash and shori-term deposits that derive directly from its operations.

The Company Is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Interest rate risk

- Currency risk

- Price risk

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk management
framework.This note presents Information about the risks associated with its financial instruments, the Company's objectives, policles
and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's management of capital.

Credit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk as a result of the risk of counterparties non performance or default on their obligations, The
Company's exposure to credit risk primarily relates {o investments, accounts receivable and cash and cash equivalents, The Company
monitors and limits its exposure to credit risk on a continuous basis. The Company's credit risk associated with accounts receivable s
primarily related to party not able to setile their obloigation as agreed. To manage this the Company periodically reviews the finanial
reliability of its customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic frends and analysis of historical bad debts and
ageing of accounts receivables. *

Trade receivables
Trade receivables represent the most significant exposure to credlt risk and are stated after an allowance for impairment and expected
credit loss.

Loans and Advances

Financial assets in the form of loans and advances are wrilten off whan there is no reasonable expectations of recovery. Where
recoverles are made, these are recognise as income in the statement of profit and loss. The company measures the expected credit
loss of dues based on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates. Loss rates are
based on actual credit loss experience and passed trends. Based on historical data, loss on collection of dues is not material hence no
additional provisions considered.

Bank, Cash and cash equivalents

Bank, Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and deposits which are readily convertible to cash. These are subject to
insignificant risk of change In value or credit risk.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credlt risk at the reporting
date was:

Amountin INR Lacs

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Trade and other receivables - 12.10

Loans 4,827.57 3,316.55

Bank, Cash and cash equivalenis 84.75 8.53
Impairmment losses

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Trade and other receivables (measured under life time excepted

credit loss model)

Opening balance - -
Provided during the year - -

Reversal of provision - -
Closing balance - -

Ageing analysis

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Upte 3 months - -
3-6 months - -
More than 6 months - 12.10
- 1210

No significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made during the reporting peried
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Liquldity risk

The Company is exposed to liquidity risk related to its ability to fund its obligations as they become due. The Company monitors and
manages its liquidity risk to ensure access to sufficient funds te mest operational and financial requirements. The Company has access
to credit facllittes and debt capital markets and monitors cash balances daily. In relation to the Company’s lquidity risk, the Company’s
policy [s to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions as they fall due while minimizing finance costs, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company’s reputation.

Financing arrangements

The Company has access to following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Overdrat facility 3.49 - 2,50
Maturitles of financial liabilities
The contractual undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities are as follows:
As at 31 March 2022 Less than 1 15 More than 5 years Total
year years
Borrowings 11.02  201.52 - 21254
Trade payables 161.12 - - 161.12
Other financial liabilities 49.38 - 49.38
221,53  201.52 . 423.04
As at 31 March 2021 Less than 1 1-5 More than 5 years Total
year years
Borrowings 1472 199.36 - 214.07
Trade payables 21572 - - 215.72
Other financial llabllities 97.88 97.88
328,32 199.36 - 927,67

Inferest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that an upward movement in the Interest rate would adversley effect the borrowing cost of the company. The
Company is exposed to long term and short-term borrowings. The Company manages interest rate risk by monitoring its mix of fixed
and floating rate instruments, and taking action as necessary to maintain an appropriate balance.

The exposure of the Company's borrowings to inlerest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
a) Interest rate risk exposure

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Fixed rate borrowings 201.52 189.57

Floating rate borrowings 11.02 24.50

b) Sensitivity analysis
Profit or loss estimate to higher/lower interest rate expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.

Impact on profit affer tax

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Interest rates - increase by 70 basis points 0.08 0.17
Interest rates - decrease by 70 basis points (0.08) (0.17)

PRICE RISK:

The entity is exposed to equity price risk, which arised out from FVTOC! unquoted equity shares. The management monitors the
proportion of equity securities in its investment portfolio based on market indices. Material investments within the portfolio are managed
on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the management. The primary goal of the entity's Investment
strategy is to maximize investments retums.

Sensitivity Analysls for Price Risk:

Equity Investments carried at FVTOCI are not listed on the stock exchange. For equity investments classified as at FVTOCI, the impact
of 2 2 % in the index at the reporting date on profit & loss would have been an increase of Rs.56.35 lacs (2020-21: Rs.56.35 lacs); an
equal change in the opposite direction would have decreased profit and loss.
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30. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company’s maln objectives when managing capital are to:

- ensure sufficlent liquidity is available (either through cash and cash equivalents, investments or committed credit facilities) to meet
the needs of the business;

» ensure compliance with covenants related to Its credit facllities and secured debentures; and

* minimize finance costs while taking Into consideration current and future industry, market and economic risks and conditions.
- safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern

- to maintain an efficient mix of debt and equity funding thus achieving an optimal capital structure and cost of capital.

The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to malntain a strong capital base and reduca the cost of capital through prudent
management of deployed funds and leveraging opporiunities in domestic and International financial markets so as to maintain investor,
creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

For the purpose of Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The Company
manages [ts capital structure in light of changes In the economic and regulatory environment and the requirements of the financial
covenants.

The Company tnanages its capital on the basis of net debt to equity ratio which is nat debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) divided by total equity

Amount in INR Lacs

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Total debt 212.54 214.07
Less : Bank, Cash and cash equivalent 84.75 8.53
Net debt 127.79 205,54
Tolal equity 8,346.31 7,883.84
Net debt to equity ratio 0.02 0.03

3.

The Company has complied with the covenants as per the ferms of the major borrowing facilities throughout the reporting period.

DETAILS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE AND GUARANTEE GIVEN COVERED UNDER SECTION 186 (4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Investment made are given under the respective heads. Further the company has not given any guarantee.

Loan given by the Company in respect of loans as at 31st March, 2022 Amount in INR Lacs
Name of Company As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Bhairavi Buildcon Private Ltd. 161.17 150.35
Godawari Real Build Pvt. Lid. 127.46 118.90
Golden Apple Realmart Pvt.Ltd - 34.39
Grey Star Buildcon Pvt.Ltd 52.10 48,60
Hanuman Heritage Real Estate Pvi.Lid 14.44 13.47
Hira Infra- Tek Ltd. - 111.34
Kumar Homes India Pvt, Ltd. 192.06 179.16
Narmada Iron & Steel Private Limited - 112.55
Pink Star Realbuild Pvt.Ltd 28.08 26.20
Planet Earth Realbuild LLP 1,186.91 1.107.19
R.R. Realcon LLP 89.39 83,39
Tirupati Balaji Realtor Pvt. Lid. - 342.18
Vasudeo Real Estate Pvt.Ltd 355,62 331.73
Vrindavan Real Build Pvt. Ltd 23.66 22,07
Sumeet Infracon Pvt.Ltd 703.57 635.03
Bhilal Engineering Corp.Ltd 200.00 -
Rama Buildcon 300.00 -
Rarma Real Estate Pvi.Ltd 405.00 -
Shubham K-Mart Pvt. Ltd 224.70 -
Sumeet Synfeb Pvt Lid 145.00 -
Heritage Buildcon Pvt Ltd 75.00 -
Avinash Infraventures LLP 125.00 -
Chouhan Housing 140.00 -
DD Builders Ltd 268.00 -
Vardha Energy & Engineering Pvl.Lid 10.39 -
Total 4.827.57 3,316.55
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32, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values;

. Fair value of cash and short-term deposits, frade and other short term receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities,

short ferm loans from banks and other financial institutions approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

. Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as

interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counter party. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account
for the expected losses of these receivables,

The Company uses the following hierarchy fordetermining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation
techniguie:

Level 1 : quoted (unadjusted)prices in active markets for identical asse!s or liabilities

Level 2 : other techniques for which all inputs which have a ignificant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, either directly of indirectly

Level 3 : techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable
market data

Carrylng amount

As at 31.03.2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financlal assets at amortised cost:
Trade receivables 0.00 - - -
L.oans and other receivables 4827.57
Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 84.75 - - -
Total 4912.31 - - -
Financial assets at falr value through other comprehensive income:
Investments 2817.46 - 2817.48 -
Total 2817.46 - 2817.46 -
Financial liabilities at amortised cost:
Long term loans 201.52 - - -
Short term borrowings 11.02 - - -
Trade and other payables 161.12 - - -
Other financial liabilities (current) 49.38 - - -
Total 423.04 - - -

Carrying amount

As at 31.03.2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financlal assets at amortised cost:
Trade receivables 12.10 - - -
Loans and other receivables 3316.55
Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 8.53 - - -
Total 3337.18 - - -
Financlal assets at falr value through ather comprehensive Income;
Investments 281746 - 281746 -
Total 2817.48 - 2817.46 -
Financial liabilitles at amortised cost:
Long term loans 199.36 - - -
Short term borrowings 14.72 - - -
Trade and other payables 215.72 - - -
Other financial liabilities {(current) 97.88 - - -
Total 527.67 - - -

During the reporting period ending 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021, there were no transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2 fair value measurements.
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33, DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD {ind AS) 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

2

Defined Contribution Plan:

Amount of Rs, 19.49 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 12.43 lacs) Is recognised as an expenses and included In employee benefit expense as under the

following defined contribution plans:

Benefit (Contribution to):

Provident and other fund
Total

Defined benefit plan;
Gratuity:

2021-22 2020-21
19.49 12.43
18.49 12.43

The Company provides for gratuily, a defined banefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The Gratuity plan provides a
lumpsum payment {o vested employess at refirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount equivalent to
15 to 30 days salary for each completed year of service subject to a maximum of Rs.20 Lacs, Vesting occurs upon completion of five

continuous years of service In accordance with Indian law.

The Company makes annual contributions to Crompfon Greaves Limited Gratuity Trust, which Is funded defined benefit plan for

qualifying employees,

- G Gratulfy ST

2021-22 ¢

i

& 2020218

EMAREAT] paveris T 0D

T [S892021-22 % [ 52021

‘[Non Funded)

(Non Funded)

¥ (MNon Funded) | {Non Funded)

'Change In Present value of deﬂned beneﬂt oblllgation during the year:

Present value of defined benefit obiligation at the beginning of the 11.26
year

Interest Cost 0.78
Current Service Cost 5,39
Past Service Cost

Benefit paid (0.17)
Acturial Changes arising from changes in demographlc assumption .
Acturial Changes arising from changes in financial assumption (0.26)
Acturial Changes arising from changes in explrenca assumption 355
Present value of defined benefit obiligation at the end of the year 20.56

Net asset [ (liability} recognised in the balance sheet:

Present Valur of defined benefit obiligation at the end of the year 20.56
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year -
Amount recognised in the balance sheet -
Net asset / (liability) - Current 0.90
Net asset/ (liability) - Non Current 19.65

7.63

0.53
3.34

0.11
{0.35)
11.26

11.26

0.39
10.87

9.34 5.73
0.64 0.40
6.80 4.39

(2.97) (0.02)

{0.27) 0.09
0.18 {1.26)

13.72 9.34

13.72 9.34
1.30 0.84

12.43 8.49
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Il Expenses recognized In the statement of profit and loss for the year:

Current Service Cost 5.39 3.34 6.80 4.39
Interest Cost on benefit obiligation (Net) 0.78 0.53 0.64 0.40
Total expenses included in employee benefits expenses 6.17 3.87 7.44 4.79
IV Recognized In other comprehensive Income for the year:
Acturial Changes arising from changes in demographic assumption - - - -
Acturial Changes arising from changes in financial assumption {0.26) 0.11 {0.27) 0.09
Acturial Changes arising from changes in expirence assumption 3.55 {0.35) 0.18 (1.26)
Return on plan assets excluding interest income - - - -
Recognized in other comprehensive income for the year: 3.29 (0.24) (0,09} (1.17)

V Maturity profile of defined benefit obiligation:

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 0.90 0.39 1.30 0.84
Between 2 and 5 years 523 0.85 419 0.23
Between 6 and 10 years 9.26 9.71 4,32 1.45

VI Quantitative Sensitivity analysis for significant assumptlon Is as below:

1 1% point increase in discount rate 20.46 10.24 12.50 8.51
1% point decrease In discount rate 20.63 . 1245 15,15 10.31
1% point increase rate of salary increase 22,87 12.50 15,21 10.35
1% point decrease rate of salary Increase 18.55 10.18 12,43 8.46
1% point increase rate of employee turnover rate 18.66 11.14 13.85 9.40
1% point decrease rate of employee tumnover rate 22.77 11.38 13.58 9.26

2 Sensitivity Analysis Method:

Sensifivity Analysis is determined based on the expected movement in liability if the assumption were not proved to be true on
different count. _
Parficulars 5k by GrabUIty B i ave st
TENY (|392021-22 ..« 18202021 51§ | 2020:21 7 |
|ZNen Funded * iNom Funded :[3(? [on Furided)i]
VIl Actuarial assumptions:

1 Discount rate 7.10% 6.90% 7.10% 6.90%

2 Salary escalation 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%

3 Mortality rate during employment Indian Assured Indian Indian Assured Indian Assured

4 Mortality post retirement rate

5 Rate of Employee Turnhover

Lives Mortality Assured Lives Lives Mortality Lives Mortality

(2012-14)  Mortality (2012-  (2012-14} (2012-14)
14)
Indian Assured Indian Indian Asstred Indian Assured

Lives Morlality Assured Lives Lives Mortality Lives Mortality

(2012-14)  Mortality (2012-  (2012-14) {2012-14)
14)
1% to 8% 1% to 8% 1% to 8% 1% to 8%

Expected contribution to the defined plan for the next reporting period:

Notes:

1. The actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined obligation were carried out at 31st March, 2022, The present
value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current sefvice cost and past service costwere measurad using the projected Unit

Credit Method.
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34. Segment-wise Revenue Results :

Basis of preparation :

i) Business segments of the company have been Identified as distinguishable components that are engaged
in & group of related product and that are subject to risks and returns different from other business
segments. Accordingly wire drawing division and Power have been identified as the business segments.

i) The geographic segments identified as secondary segments are "Domestic Market" and "Export Market".
Since there is no Export Market Revenue, the same has not been disclosed. The entire capital employed is

within India,
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Audited Audited
Particulars
Segment Revenue
- Steel - -
- Power 7500.68 6382.40
Tofal Income from Operations 7500.68 6382.40
|Segment Result
- Steel - -
- Power 517.07 343.19
Unallocable income/(expenditure) 133.63 384.11
Profit before finance and tax 650.70 727.30
Less: Finance Cost 17.35 7.38
Profit before tax 633.35 719.92
Less; Exceptional item 0.00 0.00
Profit before tax 633.35 719.92
Less: Tax expenses 168.56 211.78
Profit after tax 464.78 508.14
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Audited Audited
Segment Assets:
- Steel - 12.10
- Power 3543.65 2929.12
- Unallocable §224.09 6294.00
| Segment Liabilities:
- Steel - -
- Power 3167.56 961.3%
- Unallocable 253.87 389.99
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35. Financial Ratios
Partlculats Numerator Danominator Asat Asat % Variance
31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
1. Current Ratio Current Assets Current 0.68 0.80 -14.97
The current rafio indicates a Liabilities
company's overall liquidity position. It
is widely used by banks In making
decisions regarding the advancing of
working capital credit to their clients.
2. Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Total 0.03 0.03 -6.22
Debt-to-equity ralio compares a Shareholders’
Company's total debt to shareholders Equity
equity. Both of these numbers can be
found in a Company’s balance sheet,
3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio Net Profit after Interest + 2461 33.26 -26.00
Debt Service coverage ratlo Is used to taxes + Principal
analyse the firm's abllity to pay-off] depreciation + Repayments
current interest and instalments. Interest -+
loss/profit) on sale
of PPE efc.
4, Return on Equity Ratfio Net Profits after Average 60.80% £6.25% -8.53
It measures the profitability of equity| taxes Shareholders'
funds invested in the Company. The Equity
ratio reveals how profitability of the
equity-holders' funds have been
utilized by the Company. It also
measures the percentage retumn
-|\generated to equity-holders.
5. Trade Receivables tumover ratio Net Credit Sales Avearge 1240.20 197.92 526.61
It measures the efficiency at which the Trade
company is managing the receivables. Recejvables
7. Trade payables tumover ratio Net credit Average 29.72 15.66 89.72
It Indicates the number of times sundry purchases Trade
creditors have been pald during a payables
pericd, It is calculated to judge the
requirements of cash for paying sundry
creditors. [t is calculated by dividing
the net credit purchases by average
creditors.
8. Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales Working -7.38 -28.33 -73.95
It indicates a company's effectiveness Capital
In using its working capital.
9. Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales 6.20% 7.96% -22.17
It measures the relationship between
net profit and sales of the business.
10. Return on Capital employed Earning before | Tangible Net 7.63% 9.09% -16.09
Return on capital employed indicates| interest and taxes | Worth + Total
the abilily of a companys Debt -
management to generate retums for Deferred Tax
both the debt holders and the equity Assets

holders. Higher the rafio,
efficiently Js 1the capital being
employed by the company to generate
returns.

more|

Note - Variance in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to |
decrease in trade payable, receivables and repayment of debjg.




4

36.

37.

JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to financlial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

:i‘he company has taken steps for getting the required informations but none of the supllier has provided
information about their being Micro, Small and Medium Enierprises under The Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act,2006 (MSMED Act) as at 31st March,2022. Therefore no details could be
disclosed as required.

During the year the company has incurred ¥ 7.00 lacs on account of Corporate Social Responsibility Activities.
According fo provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is required to spent T 6.87
lacs amount based on the average net profits/loss of the previous three years. The break-up of amount spent
during the year are as follows:

Particulars In Cash Yet to be Paid in Total

Cash

- Construction/acquisition of any assets 7.00 - 7.00

- OnPurpose other than above - - -
No unspent amount was pending towrads Corporate Social Responsibility as on 31.03.2022, however, the
company has incurred excess amount of % 0.13 lac during the year.

. The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post

employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the
Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come in to effect has not been nofified. The
Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the
period the Code becomes effective.
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